ELA TOWNSHIP 2
%‘@(%Mﬂf d%zeW

Thursday, November 10, 2022
7:00 PM.

ELA TOWN HALL 1155 E. IL ROUTE 22, LAKE ZURICH, IL




Ela%i:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \f Kﬂ IJ SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 10, 2022
7:00 pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board because of a
disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the
Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public atiendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the
meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into
the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on November 10, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded
and made available to the public, as provided by law,

o3 SR b L B

b ]

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2022

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of September 15, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (10/26, 10/27) — Community Center
Committee (11/4) - Communication Committee (11/1) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway (10/17) -
Park Committee (10/19)

Approval of Board Audit from 10/11/2022 to 11/7/2022

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.
11
12;
13,
14.
15.
16.
17,

18.
19.

20.
21.

Ordinance 2022-02 — Tax Levy — consideration & possible action to approve Tax Levy Ordinance 2022-02, tax
year 2022, collectable in 2023 ($3,910,400)

Knapheide — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of one 17’ widebody 14 flatbed trailer in the
amount of $12,185.

Roadwidener — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of one Right Hand Shouldering Machine
with Remote and Push Plate in the amount of $23,006.89 with sharing rights with Wauconda Township.

AVI Systems — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of Audio/Video upgrades to equipment in
Board room at a total cost of $15,399

2023 Holiday Schedule — motion to approve Township Holidays for calendar year 2023

2023 Board Meeting Schedule - motion to approve board meeting schedule for calendar year 2023

Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve applications and set schedule
Intergovernmental Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve IGA between members of taxing
bodies within Ela Township

Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing personnel

Employee Handbook — consideration & possible action to approve Employee Handbook changes effective
January 1, 2023

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjournment

Ela Township November 7, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
11/11/2022 | |Veterans Day - Township Closed
11/17/2022 | |Friendsgiving 12:23”;:00 Ela Township Community Center
11/24 & i ; .
11725 /22 Thanksgiving Holiday - Township Closed
11/30/2022 | |Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 AM Ela Town Hall - Board Room
12/6/2022 | |Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 a.m. Eig T oW - UgerLevtl
Conference Room
12/8/2022 | |Ela Township Board Meeting 7:00 PM Ela Town Hall - Board Room
12/9/2022 ||Health & Wellness Committee Meeting ggoans | |2 Town Hall- Lpper Level
Conference Room
12/9/2022 ||Jingle Ball 6:00-8:30 pm| |Ela Township Community Center

**VOLUNTEER ASSISTANCE REQUESTED FOR FRIENDSGIVING 11/17 & JINGLE BALL 12/9







[:' ) Clerk’s Office
Ela :'i! 1 Lucy A. Prouiy

TO“? NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, October 13, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING

unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.

Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the

Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials. legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the

disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible. alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 13. 2022. In
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the

ublic, as provided by law.

1. Calll to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 13, 2022 Board Meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Assessor Herr, Community Program Director Dillon, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, and Health & Wellness Director Marx were also in attendance. Trustee
Bowman was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments at three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. No public comments.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2022:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the September 8, 2022 Board

Meeting minutes with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/28) — Community Center
Committee (9/23) - Communication Committee (9/27) —Health & Wellness Committee (10/7) —Highway
(8/22):

A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to accept the committee meeting minutes
of COW (9/28) — Community Center Committee (9/23) - Communication Committee (9/27) —Health &
Wellness Committee (10/7) —Highway (8/22). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

7. Authorize the payment of Board Audit from 9/3/2022 to 10/10/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $72,126.22
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $804.00

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $13,572.72
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $27,971.67

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $14,046.68



TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND  $250.00
TOTAL PAYROLL $236,650.72

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $365,422.01

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit 09/03/2022 to 10/10/2022 of $365,422.01. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials., Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

Supervisor Report:
Lake Zurich is having discussions regarding the creation of a fourth TIF District in the Industrial Park.

Clerk Report: Early voting starts October 24, 2022, at Town Hall.

Township Manager: No report.

Trustees:

Bowman: Absent.
Sikes: No Report.
Ufodike: No Report.
Wilhoit: No report.

Assessor Herr: No Report.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: No Report

Senior & Youth Director Dillon: No Report
Social Marx: No Report

Bus: No Report

Cemetery: No Report.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
9. Sherman Mechanical — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of two Modine combustion
replacement unit heaters for Ela Township Highway Department Garage in an amount not to exceed
$11.855:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the purchase of two Modine
combustion replacement unit heaters for the Ela Township Highway Department garage in an amount
not to exceed $11,855. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

10. Chicago Audio Video Design — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of Audio/Video
upgrades to equipment in Board room at a total cost of $12.450.88:

This agenda item was tabled.

11. Bonnell Industries — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of one 2025 International
Truck with installation of equipment as listed at an estimated cost of $252.922 including a 10%

contingency factor:




A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of one 2025
International Truck with installation of equipment as listed at an estimated cost of $252,922 and include
a 10% contingency factor. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

12. Bonnell Industries — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of a tailgate assembly at a
cost of $5229.43:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of a tailgate
assembly at a cost of $5229.43. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

13. Intergovernmental Agreement with Taxing Bodies — consideration & possible action to approve IGA

with taxing bodies with an interest in assessed valuation of real property:
This Agenda item was tabled.

14. Ela Township Whistleblower Protection Policy — consideration to amend prior policy approved July 14
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to amend prior policy approved July 14%

2022. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

15. Ela Township Whistleblower Reporting Procedure — consideration & possible action to_approve

Whistleblower Reporting Procedure:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Whistleblower Reporting

Procedure. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

16. 2022-2023 Winter Newsletter - consideration & possible action to approve 2022-2023 Winter
Newsletter:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the 2022-2023 Winter
Newsletter. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

17. Proclamation recognizing October 24-29. 2022 as Red Ribbon Week: The Board recognized October
24-29, 2002 as Red Ribbon Week.

18. Executive Session: None at this time.

19. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:

20. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:20 p.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Respectfully submitted, Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township October 10, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office

)
Ela oo Gloria M. Palmblad
TO“/ \]SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
: Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 15, 2022 — 4:30 P.M.

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 4:00 p.m. on September 15,
2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public,

as provided by law.

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 4:33 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike (via zoom) and Wilhoit (4:39 pm). Also
present was Township Manager Marciniak.

NEW BUSINESS
4. Consideration and possible action to approve a Change Order Recommendation from Gewalt Hamilton in the
amount of $37,250.06 for the Ela Township Tennis & Pickleball Courts

Supervisor Palmblad advised the Board that work cannot continue unless we approve this change order. Knowing

the ground is not stable to hold up to the construction equipment, the need for the geogrid and additional stone
base seemed paramount.

MOTION by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Sikes, to approve the change order recommendation from
Gewalt Hamilton in the amount of $37,250.06 for the Ela Township Tennis & Pickleball courts.

Motion passed 5 to 1.

Executive Session

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjourn

MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn the meeting.

Motion passed 5 to 0.

Sghth

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township September 13, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






r- Clerk’s Office
v

El L Lucy A. Prouty
a i 1

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING
Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, October 26th, 2022, at 8:30 am

Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15a.m. on October 26th, 2022.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the October 26, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:35 a.m.

Board Roll Call Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit. Also present were Highway Superintendent DePouw, Township Manager Marciniak,
Deputy Assessor Behrel, Management Assistant Snyder, Assistant Director Dalbec, Health & Wellness
Director Marx, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assessor Herr, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
and Highway Foreman Meyer.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Township Manager: Quotes for increased ransomware protection at Town Hall will be collected and
submitted for review.

Township Supervisor: The Ela Library is looking to partner with Ela Township in a shared shredding
event on May 6, 2023.

Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Assessor:
Only two weeks of overtime this year. 735 appeals were submitted and at the and 728 were
reviewed.

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore
80 people signed up for the Murder Mystery dinner on November 4, 2022. 90 new members
signed up after the Ela Township 55 plus newsletter was mailed. The new Gaga pits have
arrived,

¢. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad
Members: Assessor Herr, Director Dillon. Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff




h.

Newsletter is at the printer and is expected to be in the mailboxes after the November 8™
election.

Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director Marx

The department is fully staffed now. Director Marx is working on updating the website. Also
working on starting two new workshops for next year.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chait/Trustee Bowman

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and

Highway Foreman Meyer
Last Parks meeting was on October 19, 2022. The Committee reviewed the park maintenance

report created last year and will again walk the parks to create a new list of work.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw. and
Highway Foreman Meyer

Superintendent DePouw explained about the equipment purchases that follows on this Agenda.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
The mechanic discovered a few dents on Bus #2. A quote for body work has been received and
we will work on scheduling a repair date.

Historic Society: No report.

7. Topics for Discussion

a.

Audio/Video Upgrades for Board Room
Communication became an issue with the prior chosen company. The alternate vendor’s quote
will be on the next Board’s agenda.
Vehicle and equipment purchase for Highway Department
a. Road Widener $20,707 (This amount would be our portion with Wauconda Township
paying two thirds of the final cost.
Trueline pavement striper Model T2000-5 $4,500
20°x8.5" trailer $15,000
d. Main-line sewer camera for televising storm sewer lines $40,000
Superintendent DePouw explained different options on the above 4 agenda items of
vehicle and equipment purchases for the Highway Department.
FY23/24 Tax Levy
Discussion on raising Tax Levy, 2, 3, or 4%. More information will be available after the
numbers are worked out.

oo

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting
November 30, 2022 is the date of the next COW meeting.

9. Executive Session: The Board entered into closed executive session at 11:08 a.m.

Resumed the COW meeting after execute session at 11:42 a.m. Supervisor Palmblad informed the Board
that insurance rates did not increase this year.

10. Adjourn: Adjournment at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



D Supervisor’s Office
Ela e Vil Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

1.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Rd., Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 8:30 a. m.

Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:34 a.m.

Board Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike and Wilhoit. Also present were Township Manager
Marciniack (8:42 a.m.), Highway Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health &
Wellness Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec (8:47 a.m.), Highway Foreman Meyer, Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Sikes and Assessor Herr was excused.

Supervisor Palmblad led the Committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Review of Ela Township’s Strategic Plan & Goal Development

Supervisor Palmblad explained the startup process with the hiring of two project facilitators from the Center for
Governmental Studies at Northern Illinois University held in the fall of 2019 with the Board and leadership team.
The plan was created for the Board and leadership team to review the status of the Short-Term/Long-Term Routine
and Short-Term/Long Term Complex goals halfway through the five-year plan. Realizing that only 5 members of
the Board and leadership team participated in the original workshop, Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the Mission,
Vision and Core Values identified during these planning meetings. Also, prior to this meeting, original members
provided input as to the accomplishments over the past two and a half years since the completion of the plan and
were outlined on the pages of the Strategic Goals for everyone’s benefit.

Goals were read and discussed. Feedback and suggestions were provided. The pages of the strategic goals will be
updated and attached to these minutes for future reference.

Old Business
None was presented.

New Business
None was presented.

Executive Session
Executive session was not needed.

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session — N/A
Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.
Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township October 19, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

) .
‘BT Gloria M. Palmblad
a s‘iu ‘R
TO‘ N 7 b ’ SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the November 1, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Administrative Coordinators Case and
Mendocha. Assistant Director Dalbec was absent.

3. Old Business:

A. New Residents: Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 95 new residents today and will
mail their resident guides this week.

B. E-Blast: November 7 & 21, 2022 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case
on November 3, 2022. The committee agreed to begin promoting the holiday home decorating contest
and continue with the plastic recycling program.

C. Township Tuesday: November 8 & 22, 2022: Cemetery Department, the committee discussed getting
flag monument pictures for the department spotlight, and Doug Ahlgrim will be the employee
spotlight. Since December is an open month, the committee discussed spotlighting the 55+ Jingle Ball
on December 13 and the Holiday Home Decorating contest winners on December 27.

D. Holiday Home Decorating Contest: Contest promotion will begin on November 1 via social media, e-
blasts, and via individual Township departments. Administrative Coordinator Case will contact the
Villages within the Township and LZACC to ask them to include the flyer in their electronic
newsletters. Judging will take place on December 13.

4. New Business:

A. Employee Holiday Party: The committee agreed to organize a holiday party for all staff. Contributions
of flat wear, plates, cups, napkins, desserts and drinks will be divvied up amongst each department.
Administrative Coordinator Case will create an invite and forward it to Department heads. A $5 gift
card grab bag was discussed.

B. Community Programs Director Dillon spoke about planning a Ela Township Community Day on or
around September 23, 2023. She would like to have a band, food trucks, bouncy house, and a balloon
artist. She also would like a banner designed for the event to be installed on the front of the
Community Center.

C. Township Manager Marciniak updated the committee on the plastic recycling program. He is having
difficulty securing a corporate partner to take the plastic that has been donated, however, he would like
to continue advertising the program to the community.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: December 6, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:38 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



ra Supervisor’s Office
A

El | Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLEREL
TOWSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, October 17, 2022 — 8§:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m.

2. Roll Call - Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, Township Manager
Marciniak, Management Assistant Snyder

3. Project Updates — = Generator concrete pad to be dug to coincide with the Echo Lake Rd sidewalk project. *
Drainage project on Woodbury Ctunderway. * Storm sewer pipe project for North Barrington may be delayed
until next year. » Trees have been planted at the Community Center. » North Fence at the cemetery will be taken
down this fall and replacement completed in the spring.

4. Vehicles —* New plow truck purchased for FY22 budget is expected to arrive for chassis build in November.
Final delivery from November chassis build would still be two to three months. « New bucket truck is still
expected for December delivery. * FY24 new plow truck order has been signed. » Discussion took place of
finalizing the Ela Township Equipment/Vehicle Replacement Plan draft created by Management Assistant
Snyder. * Discussion took place to use able funds in the budget to replace the 1998 Redi Haul Trailer 17" and
expect to receive between $3-6K for resale of old trailer.

5. Staffing — Looking for one on-call seasonal snow plow driver.

6. Old Business — As discussed at previous meetings in 2022, the Department has researched purchasing a televising
camera system to conduct stormwater assessments in-house to drastically reduce costs. Options were discussed
and will be presented to the full board at the next COW meeting.

7. New Business — * Discussion took place about going in on a road widener purchase with Wauconda Township.
Costwould be split 70/30 with Wauconda picking up 70% and housing the equipment and handling maintenance.
Cost to Ela is $20,700. = Staff will be attending an equipment expo in a couple of weeks.

8. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, December 12, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

9. Adjournment—9:41 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — November 4, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Utodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






£9°908°00£%

0B EFF'S9TS

00 00L TS

BB EE6'BIS

SZ°SSZ’'6T1%

65 TLB'ZES

9Z°8B0 TS

S8 ETS'T9%

AALSNEL FALSNAL

AEILSOEL LS04

MEETD MMOL dOSIA¥IANS
o * A0 A¥d SIHL

"TLNAWAYd 904 JdACHddY

0B EFF 'G9T1S

ONY JILIINY NHEd SWH NOILVWdOAMI DNIMOTTIOA HHL

SONNE TIV THLOL xxx

I TTCYAYd
00°00L ‘TS 1ANNd FONYNIINIYA AYILIWED
88°CE6 'BIS TQNNd FONYNIINIWA Mdvd
G GSZ BTG TANNA Y0¥ LNANYRAE
65°TLB'ZES 1ONNd a¥0d TYHINED
9z 880715 1aN0d FONYLSISSY TYdanNzs
S8 EIG'19¢% TONNA NMOL TYHANTD

SaMnd TY.LOL

TTOdAYd

ZEOEZ/LOSTIT -
Ld0dHd
dIH

SHDEHD HOIOANI

CZOZ/IT/0T  WO¥d
1INy advod
SNMOL ¥Id

TR LOL

THLOL

T LOL

THLOL

TdLOL

THLOL

THLOL



GZL 0o 9L LHAWILYLS Hd9WILdds AIIAYIS HAGHIWIEYD ILJIHISENS ISWEARIVI-SITLONRIVTHIHL 00 896-E-1
9gL Z6"9F LHIWALYLS Hd9WILdds FAIIAEIAS LAGHIHTIYD TTEYD IWIH/SOAWd  9EaWd - NOE WY 00 ess-£-1
9EL ZF 5T LNIWILYILS dd9HILads HOIAYAS YASHIFTIYD {252) YEIV¥M-HSTEATIAQTEY 00" AGE-E-T
9gL 00 66 LNEWALYLS dAEHILIEAS HIIANAS HASHNIWIEYD HIVAL ISNdY IONYISH0S-LNID TLHI 00° LES-E~-1
agL 66 6el LNIWILYLS HIEHILdAS HOIAEIS HIEWNIAFIEYD  IINEI0NHI-S-WED DHIEILSYH-ISdd 00" LES-E-T
EFL SF 29 g Ld d SSTT 8 B8P9-SE-FF-9F S5WD SWO WOIIM CEQC/ET/B0-ST/B0 352 S¥D 00" FES-E-T
FEL 6L ET -ZE€/8 22 d100¥ 3 SS1T 0D-8S9900 WILWM HOTHNZ I¥¥T 30 d9¥TIIA 0Z2/0Z/6-2Z/8 Z€ Id 2 SGIT HAIVM 00" FES-E£-T
ZEL BT BOZ B g2 Id # 5511 QITIZTESES ALIZIHIDATE HOSIOE HITUIMHNOWMOD Z/6-GZ/8 OTTITZILYEE ALIDIHELDETH 00" FES-E-T
0sL FSTEQ EZOESB/0T-6/6 ETSTFBOEEF 100V INIdds SLINM Z-8S TIED-ZHOHIITAL Q0 ZES-£-1
9FL FT SL ZZOZ/BSTT-6/01 LSTOS00 LE0 OT TLLB LEWIHOD ZE0E/8/TT-6/0T HNOHd,/LINIAIHNT 00 ZES-£-1
BEL BZ 00E CZ0E LIO SLETO09TO0E HNOHAETAL dNC SS320W £Z0E 120 SEETQO0STOE FNOHIETIL 00 CES-E-T
L2858 8O LE HL-SLY9H NOIIWE0dE00 ISYIZIND {25Z) HI-SIW¥H Q0 0g5-£-1
LZ856 BO-LE HL-SLYH HOTLWE04€00 LSHIIINO ({25Z) HL-SIWH 00 025-£-1
L2856 B0 LE HEL-SLYK HOTLTE0d800 LedIITIHN (%25Z) HI-SIWHW a0 0g25-£-1
GE856 00" LF¥ (£ A0 £f) O0¥WAH HOIAUMHES TYOAHNY  "OHI “INOINYHOEW HYRHEHS ) (£ 30 ©#) O¥AH d2IA¥ES TYNNNY 00 0Z5-£-T
PISGE 0525 HL-£Z0E/TE/T-T/T1 QLAWH/EdIdA 27T SEISOTONHIEL §53 2} BI-EZOZ/TE/T-T/TT OIOWH,/ZUId 00 0Z6-£-T
GZL LB TIO9” MONIWTdd W3gHIaon  JIHS d071d dW¥ SSodd antdg SLIATNIG HITIVIH 00 en5-£-1
FOLSE B 9EE WOIFZEE daWEaol SIOHITII J0 TVINIT Y1730 SLIAENTY HIIWHH 00 e0s5-£-1
HOISIAIO SADIAMES TVIO0S £ 3dag
g2°91 STWIDIAI0 JELOETE £ 3dag Icd Tejcl
TELEE 52791 LHEFISHNENIZY TSNIIHT QHTENTYE YId0To YEAIT-HINONT d90ISIAdESNS-FOWITIH 00" 9ES5-2-1
SIVIDIAA0 a3LoaTd g 2dsa
SFTOBLTOT MOISIATO FATIVHELSIHIMGY T 3deg Icg Te3ol
ECL S6TEZ INIFNIINLS YIANELIES SaUYd ILID ZEOMYHD TTEYVSHNTWITE-HOH-SdIATOD 00 895-1-1
02856 00" 5L MIOMLEN M TIYHIU0-TIVHE /d2-ST23TAHES II 7T SWELSAS dmd d9-180dNS TLISHO-STDIAYIS LI 00" 895-1-1
02856 00" SL MUOMLEN/ TITHIE0—TIVHE /d9-SI0IAHES II JTT SWELSAS dmd QT0 dS04S14/103TI0I-SEDIAEES LI 00" 595-1-1
11856 00 2L T-22/T/1T T2°dd 'a¥ d3J dANS/IAS TYOHNY FEWMLAOS WPSE JSIT 19'dd‘d¥ Fdd dNS/IAS TWNHNY 00"595-1-1
FEE56 35" 26T 145 WId,/SEWI/d3d%d/d%d NILZTIng R1ddns ZT2TAAC COHOE LIS HIAd/SEYL/Hdd¥d  dvE NILITING 00 885-1-1
azL 09°sg INIFILNLS WITHELIIS Z2IAYAS EIIHIRIIYD ($6€) YALYM-HSEHITUAITIY 00" 855-1-1
£E2L B¥ LE IHINAINLS MIANELAES SOUYd ILID ASYD THOHTIID-HOZYHY 00-855-1-T
£ECL SETZ8 LHIFALNLE WIHHELAES Sa¥YD ILID J0O09 dadwd/REdTing/IesSkT-031800 00" 885-1-T
Z5L56 FZ F LHNIFNZSHOTHITE ISHAIHA JFTENIYE ¥I¥0Td SEATYIADCED HOod ISENGWITY 00 885-T1-1
EZL 00 0¥ LHZFALNLE HIEHELAIS SOYYD ILID OHTIM-WAISOdMES JTHSHMOL TYNHNY 00" 9%S-T1~T
B0BESE SLTES TEOEZ ATOL-SADIAGES IWOET ‘374 "MNITH TIEINY ZZOE ATOC-SIDIAUIS IVoIT 00" FPS-1-T
a0BESE 00 0ER £20Z YIFWIL4E5-STDIAYIS T¥oIT ‘2'd "MNITH TEJNY 2202 {I3ENAIgIS-SIDIAYES T¥oIT 00 FEPS-1-1
a0B5E SLELE'T 2202 LSOSNV-Sd2IA¥ES I¥D31 “a2d MNITO TIONY ZZOZ LSNOOY-S3DIAUIS TVoad o0 FrS-1-1
18L56 IO FPL'% LLFISMEN dHINIM £Z0Z/ZEZ02-LTITH# LIW9Ed HOIAEES TYLS0d S0 ZH HILNIM £Z02/Z20Z-LTT8# LIWddd 00 gES-T1-T
EFL FF LS Z& Id 3 SS1T 8 8O8F9-SE-FF-9F SHD SWI WOOIN CEZOT/7T/60-51/30 %25 SWI Q0 "FES-T-T
FEL 06" LT -£2/8 Z¢ dLnod 4 SSIT Q0-859%00 HIAIWM HOTUNE dHVT 40 FOWTIIA 02S0E/6-22/8 €€ Id 3 SGTT {ILWM 00" FES-T-T
ZEL ¥ T6E B €2 I¥ M SSIT OTTIZTESEE ALIDIWIDETH NOSTAT HIAWIMMOWWOD Z/6-SE/8 OTTTEZTESEE ALIDIMIOETE 00 FES-TI-1
0sL L6799T Ze02/8/01-6/6 CTGTY¥BEERHE LIOYW IHNTHdS SLINA E/ENCHA TIZI-INOHIITIL 00" ZES-1-T
9FL BT 0T TIOESESTT-6/0T LSTOSOO L60 OT TLLE AISWIWOD  EZ0ZSBST1-6/0T ENOHA/IINEILNI 00" ZES-T1-T
BEL GETLOE ZE0Z L20 9EETO09T0E BENCHAITAL FHG SSITIIW ZE0Z LIO QEETO09TO0E ANOHdITAL 00" ZES-T1-1
LEBSH 26" LE HL-SL¥H MOLLYHOdE0D ISHIJATHN [%5E) HL-SLW¥W 00 0Ee-1-1
LEBSH 26 LE HL-S1¥H WOILVI0dd90s LSYTIINN [35E) HL-SIWW 00 0E5-1-1
LEBSH 267 LE HL-SI¥H MOLLY¥HI0d¥0D ISYIATHO [%9E) HIL-SINM 00" 0Es-1-1
SEBSH 00 9gs (£ 30 E4) 2¥AH FDTAUES THONKY “OWMI “IYIINYHIEW WYWEIHS ) (€ 0 £4) OWnaH ZOIAHES TYANMNY 00 0Es-1-1
FIBGSE 0SS EL HL-EZ0E/TEST-T/ 11T OIQWE,/B4Id O1T SAISCIONHOAL S84 €) HI-EZ0Z/T1E/T-T/11 OId%wd;/J4d1a 00 0ES-T-1
HOISIATO FAILVELSIMIWMOY T 3dag
JNNd MMOL TWEENED T pung
$ Ho=2yD Junoury uotidraiosag soToaul Iopuan ag3() 2UTT SOTOAUT Iagqunp TO
LITNT JETod
aIwd
AFETTYNEN0C drysumol BTF :9d
CEZOCSLOSTT — EEZ0Z/TT/0T SELWI NOY M2FHD dXd FHIWD :I28(
6/1 :abeg dIHSHMOL WIE 804 IH0d4d3d NOILNEIYLISIA T2 F2I0ANT Wd EQ:TID ZZ0ESL0/TT



FEL 0001 NIHECHE-SOWIRYD - MOEHD dHOCHIAIYE 321704 FLNLS STOMITII HIFIOHI-HOIHD QHOCESNITE 00 9¥5-5-T
FEL 0001 HIHECHE-SO¥INYD - HOEHD OHOCU9HIND F2T70d FINLS SIOMITII SOVINYC-H2THD ARNCEISHITE 00 SF5-5-T
ZZASE 09°GZT 1800 TA0Y IWE9W HEIS0O EEZPELET HOOIW TONI ‘WSO HOOIE  Ld3S-54I1d400 'T,d0¥-IWESY dAId00 00 0F5-5-T
ZvL B1°T0T ad FSAHUNS OBE £ 89EZ2-29-89-16 SWD §WD HOOIN ZEOZ/FT/E0-S1/B0 SWD 00 FES-5-T
LEL ZHER J6-C2/8 @9 FSHEANS (08E Q0-60T900 EIIWM HOTHNE dWYT 40 FOVTIIn S0Z2/6-22/8 T¥ IS5RYENS (8 WILWM 00" FES-G-T
£EL ZETBIL AgENS 0BE FI090ETTIZE#LI0V ALIDIHIDETE MOSIOE HLIYAMHCHWOD /6-G2/80 FI090ZT11ZZ2 ALIDIHIDEIE 00 FES-5-T
0sL E1°0ET ZEOZ/B/OT-6/6 ETSTFABERE LDV INTIHdS SILINO § - TTIEI-ANOHATTAL 00 ZES-5-T
LvL Z6°GEE EZOZ/AT/1T-L1/0T T8FEFZO L60 OT TLLB ISYINOD ZOT/9T/TT-LT/0T EHOHA/IINSIINI 00 ZES-5-T
GEL TLTLLE ZEOZ LOD SEETO0STOE HNOHATTIL IR0 SSIOIV ZEOZ LDO ZEETN02TI0E AHOHATTEL 00 ZES-G-T
TEBSE 00 00E ZZOZ/GT/IT OHIATOSANYHI § MFIOONIT qocM 0 MIASY 0E/ST/TT SHIATOSHNYHI 3 NTODMIT 00 5Z5-5-T1
81856 08" LE WHdD0Hd HONOT H0d SINWSSIOWD HOLOMINIIA ¥ ATHOD WYTED0Hd HONOT ¥0d SLHYSSIOED 00 FES-5-T
gZL 60 THE LNEWAIYLE HIaWILATS F2INYES HIEHIHITED HOINES NOILIdLON-TIMID 00 FE5-5-T
9ZL LETTEL LMERAIYLE HEEHILATS F2INYES EIEHIHTHYD HOILIdLOM-TIMEL 00" ¥25-5-1
9zL 9z EL LHEWAIYLE HIFHILAAS FOINYES EIEMIHTIED NOLLIYIAN-IOTH 00 F2S-5-1
9zL 08 8T LHEWNALIYLE HEGWELIAS TOINYES EIEHIRTTYD HOINAS NOILTEION-0OLSOD 00" ¥25-5-1
SEL 6T FFT LNEWAI¥LS HITWILITS FOINGES HIEHIHITYD HOTHES HOTLIELON-0JLSOD 00" ¥25-5-1
SEL g8V TLIT INEWALYLE HFFHILAES FOINYES EITHIRTIED HOINES WOILTHION-TIMED 00 FES-5-1
GZL 29 1% LMEHALYLE UIgWILAAS FOINAES HATHIRTHED YOINES NOILIMLON-IOTH 00" FES-5-1
9ZL 19°21¢ LHENAIVLIS d3GHILATS FOINEES EAEHIHAHED HOINIS HOILIEION-02LS0D 00 FE5-5-1
9ZL 6L ZIE IMEWALVIE YIAWILATS TOIMAES ETIHITRTEED HOTHAS HOILI¥LON-0ILSOD 00 FES-5-T
2ZL 06" 8T LHEWAIYLE HIanILdds FOINAES EASHIRAHED HOINAS NOILIELON-TIMED 00 FES-5-T
SZL 17 L9E LHEWALYLE HEGHILAAS F2InYES EAEHIRTETD HOINAE NOILIdLON-TAMID 00 FES-5-T
9ZL F59 LNEWAI¥LE HIGWILAES FOINES ETEHIHTIYD HOINAS MOILIELON-SONYIIH 00 F25-5-1
SZL 0Z FAE INEWAI¥LE HZaHILIES FOIAMES ETEHIRTTED HOINAS MOILIELON-0OLSOD 00 FE5-5-T
9ZL ZT5TTLL LNEW3I¥1E HIgWILddES TOINGES ETEHIRTIED HOINES HOILIdLON-TIMAD 00 FES-5-T
£ZL 8201 LNEWIIVLS HIIWILATS SOEYD ILID HOINIS WMOILI4LON—TIMED 00 FE5-5-T1
£TL 06 ZHT LMEWALYLS YIEHILAES SO¥¥D ILID HOINAS MOILTELAN-CGILS0D 00" F25-5-1
ETL 5629 LHEMALYLE d3GHILAES SO¥¥D ILID YOINES HOTITHLON-IQTH 00" ¥25-5-1
£EL ZB°99 LMEWALWLE HaaHILdAS SO¥YD ILID HOINIS HMOILIELON-TIMED 00 FES-6-T
£EL 0Z EE LNEWAIYLE HEAHILAIAS SO¥YD 1LID HOINIS MOILTYION-TIMED 00" FES-5-T
£EL LETEE LNEW3I¥LE YIEHILAAS S0HYD ILID HLOOK HOTLTELOH-0ILS0D 00 ¥ES-5-1
£eL SLTEF LNEWAI¥LIE HIFGHILITES S0¥¥s ILID HOTNAS-HOTLTHLON-02L500 00 ¥25-5-1
£TL £H FFE LNEWAL¥LE HIGHILAES SO0¥¥D ILID HLOOK HOILITHLON-0JLS0D 00" FES-5-1
LZHSH TLOLE J0-SIWH HOIIVICdd0D ISdIIINA 22-5L¥H 00 085-5-1
LZBSE L LL J3-SIWH HOIIWICdE0D ISETIINA 20-SLYH 00 0ES-5-1
LEBGEH L LL 23-SIWH HOILYIOdH0D LSATIIHN J0-5LYH 00 085-5-T
LEBGH TLLL 20-SI¥H HOIIWICdd0D LSIIIINN 20-5LYH 00 0ES-5-1
foed: [ 00" Fa0°'E (£ 40 E4) OWAH FDIAMES TTYORHY  “ONI ‘TYIINYHIEW NYHEIHS (E d0 £4) OWAH BE2IAUAS TYNHNY 00 0ES-5-1
FIBSE 00 oIz JO-EZ0TSTEST-T/TT CIOwE/ 3414 o7 SATICIONHIEL S84 J2-ETOESTES/T-T/1T OLawd,/Td1a 00 085-5-T
£1856 00 GAT FITAEES dWHL FSWIHD  OHI SINIIQETHUSHI SNITIHD FOTAMIS dA¥UL ISWAED 00" 085-5-T
SZL 00°SHT LNEWEI¥LE Hd9aMaILdqs FOITNGES HABHIHITED YOINES HICI0Wd-ANYAH0D MO 00 0Z5-5-T
05LGH G5 ¥ LWEWELYLS IdFS BORE 95T0 GEZE SEN%  JIAMIS IIOFED I0dEd EWOH FLETEHOIA0 G105 00 0E5-5-T
GFL 66661 ZTZOZ/EZ0/TT IHAWAYE WSd JSWL THYD HAWOLSND 2SYL ZZOZ/EZ0/TT IWEWAYd WS OSYL 00 0IS-5-1
ZTL 66 BET ZEOZ/ET/0T INIWAYE WSd 25¥L THYD HAHOLEND DSWL ZZOZ/6T/0T INEWAYA WSd DSYL 00" 015-5-1
CEL 90°926°T WNIWEHd dAENEACH  IIHS E0TE G §5040 =074 SIIIENIE HITYEH 00 60S-5-1
FOLGA BS HAT WOIWEYd 9EW3A0H  SIONITII A0 TYINId ¥LT30 SIIAENIE HITYEH 00 B0S-5-1
HALNAZ ALINOWACS § 3dag
10°565°F HOISTAIO SEJIAEIS TWIZOS £ 3deg Ioj Teiol
9zL FLGS LHIWELYLS dAgATLATS FITAWIS HIWIAHTHYD S STHTO STANYD/LIS LHIVA-NOZWHY 00" 895-£-1
HOISIAIO SAJIAEAS T¥ID0S £ 3dag
QNNE MMOL TVEENIS [ Dung
& W}oeul  Junowy uoT3dTIoSa] 20ToAUT IopuIpn 2830 SUTT BOTOAUT Taqunp T
LIanT JE90d
dI%wd
AE2 ITHNEN0D diysuscl =13 :4d

EZOT/LO/TIT - EEO0Z/TT/0T SILWD MY MOFHD 4XF
dIHSHMOL W19 ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNEIHISIA 19 F2I0OANT

AHIYD 3350
E0FT0 ETOESLOSTT



ECLGE 00 00E LNERISHOGHITS ISNIdRT AYTENTYd YI¥0TI HOFHD ¥04 INEWISHOEHI T on-895-5-T
0ZAGE 05" LE WAOMLEN TIVHOE0—TIVHE /d9-STDINGES 1T 2TT SHELSAS dMd QEYHIE0-TIVRE 007 00 S95-5-T
9z 6612 LNERALY LS dFdWELAES FOIAYES ESdgWARIdYD HOINAS-TITd HNYL &T-H23%W Z1 o0 £958-6-1
£ZL L6 BE LHEMALYLE YFAWELAES SA49YD ILID YT WE/H3IHSTI/SEaIELS WE-021500 0O"E£95-5-1
FEZASEH LETEL SHOINAS-SELON LI-LS0d/Eddva AIddNs IDIJA0 CONOH SUOINES-5AL0N 1I-150d/dEdyd 00855-65-1
£TL G0°GET INEWALYLS ¥IGWILAIS SO9YD ILTD 4/ SE¥aNTTYD HIEIHYSE0—NYHEDI 340 00" 855-5-T
SEL P66 IHMEWAIYLS ¥3gWILdds ZOINFES EIAHIRIITD LETIETFOLA0—TIMAD 00 T155-5-T
2L TP ESE INEWIIYLS HddWILdds TOIAYES HIAGHIWIEYD LSTAHAGOLA0-00L800D 00" T55-6-1
2L 0B'ST LHNEWALYLS ¥IgWILdds FOIAMES HAGHIHNIHYD HLOOK SAITAdNS-TddHTEM 0o T55-5-1
QZL Fe LT LNEWNIIYLE JEgHIELAIS F2INHES dHIHIWIEYD SHITEdNS LSEZIddEECLA0—-LH YR TYM 00" T55-6-1T
EZL 00" Gk INEWNE1¥1S SITHILITS TITAMES IEMIHINYD N0L SITASYH AUaHOYT-ZFdd dvTIod 00" T55-5-1
L 666 LNEWNAL¥LS SI9HILATS F2IAYIS EIERIHTIED LITAI-LO2TED 00" T185-5-1
GEL 0os LNEWIAIWLS SIgHILAES TOINGES EASWMIHTEIYD HIN0A SIITLANS WYdSOdd-LauWTds 00" T55-5-1
G7L no-za INEWAIYLS ¥IGHILIAS IDINYES EIGHTHIIED HIAEMELAIS LIVHI-LISUYL 00 155-5-1
9ZL kg8 LNEWAIYLS ¥ZgHILdds FOTAMES UIFHIRATTD HEARELAES 1ITE0-STIYHIIN 00" T55-5-T
SZL 86" LHEWIL¥LS 9Z9HELAES ZOIAMES dAGHIRTHED SATTIANS HYHI0UA-SONY THYH 00 T56-5-1
SQZL 6LTE0T LNEWALFLE UIHWELIAS F2IAMES JdHIRIRIHYD LATED HOINIS-LHYN TN 00" T56-6-1
SEL SOTLET IHEWAIYLE 9EIHILATS FOIAMES HIEWMIRIHYD YOIEd ISHIA-AINS dOHD SHOM SHOH 00 T86-5-1
£ZL SLTZ8 INERAIYLE ¥3dWILdds QYYD ILID BINOA SAWNTO-TTIMICOD 00" 166-5-1
£ZL G IHMEMALYLS ¥3dHELIIS S04%D ILID HINOA SERNYO-TIIMICOD 00" T55-5-1
£TL 1912 LHEWALYLE H3AHELIAS Sa9ED 1LID SAITEdNS HTED0Ed-SONY TaYH 00" T56-5-1
el GRS INEHILYLE 9EAWELAES SOYYD ILIZ HINCOK S3ITIANS WYES0Hd-Id¥HTYEM 00" I55-5-T
£TL BETH INEMIIYLE ¥3AWILIIS SAYYD ILID BINCA SIWH HOOTI-MOTYHY 00" T§5-5-T
£EL on-es LHEWALYLE ¥3gHZLAIS Sad¥D ILID HINGA SEITdANS WYID0dd-LISHVL 00 T155-5-T
£EL 0F s1E’1 LHERALYLS HIIWELAES SaYYD ILID IMNOD WoOd-d3IIWIHL R¥S NEIHIMON 007 055-5-T
£EE2L LBETIT'T LHEMALELE JIHWELJES SOHYD ILID OOd-dn0L I¥08 2INEIS ¥dTdED HS5I4 o0 055-5-1
£ETL o0t sEe 1 IMERAIVLIE ¥3dWILdds g09¥D ILID ALNOOD 9000-3d¥D Ad¥d S3IITOC 00 055-5-T
£EZL 66" LEZE IHEMALYLE H3AWELdES S04YD ILID ALNNOD H000-33¥0 ¥d¥d S3TTOC 00 055-5-1
EZL Z1°E6 IHEMALYLE d3dHELdES S0Y¥D ILID  ALHACD WOOO-HOTILIELOH-SONT THYH 00 055-5-1
L 197509 INMEMALVLIE HIAWELIES Sqd¥D ILID ALNNCD H000-HOTIIYIAN-03IS00 00" 055-5-T
0EHSE 00" ZSE ZE0Z LI0-ITT} S3ISSYID SSIMIIA IHSMIINSIM YWIDIHLYd ZZ0Z Lo0-{T1) SASSYID SSENLIA 00 LPS-5-T
BZASE aeos ZZOZ/6T/0T SSWIJ SHILIEM AY0LS FIIT HENSWM ZLSIHHD /6T/0T SSYIS OHILIHM AMOGLS 2411 00 LFPS-5-T
BERSE a0 066 EONYIVE-ZZ0Z/02/0T NI A¥0Ud-SO9 WSO HOWOD/SNE €Wa0TWe Wen SONYTYE-Z20Z/08/017 W1 Adndd-snd 00 LPS-5-T
SZASH 00 FEE ZZOZ 120~ (L) SESSYTI $53MIIA 27T HEEMIZE LHOIT FHI ZEOZ I20- (L) SIASSYID SSENLII 00 LFS-5-T
£1856 00 8FF ZEOZ LI0-i¥T) SISSYTI SSEMLIS TONI 'ONILINSHOD 973 ZTEOZ L30-{¥T) SISSYID SSIAMLIA 00" LF¥S-5-T
0TRASE 09°85T°1 ZEETSL TTZS9 "9T/9-IMO4SHYEL HLOOK OILWLHO4SNYEI NOLONTHEYWE Z/L ‘1Z/9 ‘91/9-IM0dSHY4EIl HINOX D0 L¥5-5-T
L9LGE 00" 0EE IIS0430-£Z02/52/ 1 ATANWMTIN-SOE WSO HOVOD/SNE ¥WIQTYD Win IISOJTT-£Z0Z/5Z/T TTANYMIIN-SOE 00" LFS-5-1
S9LGE [ A CdITIIANYS-4I1 H3ATHd Sng HOIONIdEVHE WAATHD SNE TANYS-4I1 d3nI¥d SNE HOIOWILdwE 00 LFS-5-T
SaLSE 00" 0E &I IHID00 04dITIANYS IHE20T dId INI200 OddITIANYS 00" LF5-5-T
SEL BF LY INEMALYLS 93dHELdIS EOIndIS EEGHINGEYD  IOTHIS ¥MNoL-ISINYD WATNID TAVI o0 LFS-5-T
SEL PLTBKL LHEMALYLE H3AWELAES EOIAYES HIAGHINIHYD  HOINES UnoL-ISINY] ¥adNIo I 00 LF5-5-1
SZL FOCE9E IHMEMALYLE H3dWELAES EOIAMES HAGHINIHYD WPHI0Ed MOINES-SLLIEWWE 00 L¥5-5-T
SEL SETFET IHEHALYLE YEAWILAIS EOIAMES HAGHINIYD WTHOCEd HLOOR-0dITHoE 00 LFS-5-T
£2ZL 05" 9Ek IMEMAIYLE ¥IdHELAES SOYYD ILID INHAS WYHDOHd-SHMTHMOWIE OSWIIHD 00 L¥s-5-T
65LSH 00 00F ZEOZ/TE/0T MOHS ATIHOD HTIMOd UETAL ZEOZ/TZ/0T MOHS AOEWOD 00" L¥5-6-1
IGLS6 00" o dIL d3anTdd sng H¥WAA0H Jaae dIL #IATH0 S0d 00 LFS-6-T
E¥LEE 01" F6 ZEOZ/0Z/0T &Xd IHMITHO THL HO HE080n ANTT REMEd F0Z/0T J¥F INITHEC FHL WO dETHnH 00T LYS-5-1
LTRGE 00 ZIE (p} 334 1531 S090 HOINTE TYANKY 19904902 F2IA¥ES ISINAIF () 333 1STL o0Ed HOGHYE TYRHHY 00 9%5-6-1
SEL 00 0% IHNENA1YLS 9ZARILIIS FIINAES HITHINIIED SHILSOd E00-0IEaMI 00" 9%5-5-1
FEL 050 RILICUT-SAVINYLD — HIEHD OHONCE9HINY F0IT0d FI¥LS SIONITII Fdd SHNISSTOOHE-MOEHD duNOdoHowd 00 9%5-5-1
WELNED ALINOMACDD § 3d3g
TVHENAISD T pung
$ Hoayd JUTLOWY uoT1dTIDSa] S2ToAUT Iopusp 283 SUTT =20ToAUT Iaquing T9

LIANY Tdavod

arvd

QIZTITENANCD drysunel BTI 1A
ZEOESLOSTT - ZZ0E/IT/0T SEILWA MOY MOFHD d¥T AHIWD x8s(]
g/c i=beg dIHSHMOL W1 "Hod Ld0dd3d MOIIOEIYISIO TD III0AMI Md £0:10 ZZOZ/L0/T1T



0 1d=sg

aNnd ZTINFILSISSY TWEIANIS 7 pung

GE LIS’ T19 Q03 HMMOL TTYYEHED T PUund Iod Telol

66 FSL'E NOISIAID MOILYLIH04SNYdl (L 1dsg Iod Telol
Z0AGSE 255 T¥IE-ENL IHIIYELS DHI “FALLOWOLOY ATIIEY, O THTZ-E90L IHSIWALS 00" 6I8-L-1
Z0BSH 9g 1t TYIE- (2} dWW'TD 93TIANKW  JHI "EATIOWOLOY ATTIEY,O THTd-(Z) aWW'Td dI 1400 00 695-L-T
BBLSE 6% 7995 ZWTE-ST¥AS/SEIdITHD/Sa%d THVHE SI¥¥d LAY UEHSIA  ZYTI-STYVIS/SYESITINI/SaO¥E INwdd 00°696-L-T
ZOBGH 6619 ZHTE-AENT U¥ED T¥D  2MI ‘FAIICHOLOY ATIIEd, O EVIE-TENT E¥ED IYS 00" T96-£-T
9BLGE 0F 966 T AMITOSYD QEIWITIHO QTOSHHAY JHI S& APESHOD ANITOSYD TQAIYTINN O TOO0ENT 00" 195-L-1
0SL GL9FT ZZ0ES8/0T-6/6 ELSTRERCEF 1OOW LNI¥ds SLING £ - TTIID-ZHOHIATAL 00" ZES-L-1
BELGS D096t [QT) TIZ LSEL 208d HOOANTY TYONNY IJ0SSY SHEMINYL ISEM-TIW (Z) 333 ISEL 90dd WOodNdd TY¥OHNHY 00" ST5-L-T
STL I8°5LS WNIWZdd "HEEWNEACH HIHS d07Td aNY SS$042 dantd SLIJANEE HLTYEH 00" 605-L-T
FOLGSE LZ LF MNIMZEd HEWEACH SIOHNITII 20 TYLINId ¥ITId SLIAANEY HITYHH 00" 605-L-T
HOISIATO HOTIY¥LEOZSHYEL L 2dag

S 6LT BT MOISIAIO SY0SSASSY 9 Jdag Iod [e3ol
12856 00°0S6°T HIEOTdXE-NIYHD SNIWIL/AWNNd 9ILWM  OHI ZATIOWOLOY HOLOMIWEY JE0TdXI-MIYHD SHIWIL/dFA0d 9EI¥M 00 895-9-1
0Z8GE 00°GZZ HAOMLEN/ TUYHIHO-TINNE/ d9-S32TAEIS 11 JTT SWELSAS didd I TUWHS HEOMLEN SAMNYIS 9ZINIdd 00°595-9-T
STESE 00°0Z0 '8 IIIMS 5 TIVHSEWH,LSOH/ (9} ASHIITT THHY TONI 'ONILINSHOD WHD 5§ TIVHSEWH/LSOH/ (9} 3SNESIT THHY 00°595-9-T
SI856 TE" 19 UWEL T NIVWOO FHYISHI TOHI COHILINSHOD W0 HYEA T MIVNOO ZH¥ISHI 00°595-9-1
IRLGE 19°55% ANITOSYWD QIAWITHL TTOIOEEY JMI sS4 AMISHOD HHITOSYS dEAYITHN QTOD0dAY 00" T95-9-T
9ZL B9 OF INAMAIYIS 4ZENELIIS FOTAIS WIIWENTEED (%0F) YHIYVM-HSEIIZIRIVTE 00" 885-9-1
IS5L a5°a dd0¥y - HOIHD aMOoEodIwd F2IT0d JILYLS SIONITIT 4 DHISSEOOHE - MOHHD aNO0dSMovwE 00" %%5-9-T
ISL 00" 0T dd0Wd - MOEHD au0oEodIwd Z0IT0d dLYLS STIOHITII dd¥d - MOTHD QHAOESMIYE 00 9¥5-9-1
9ZL £0°LEE IHEFILYLE HIAHELAIS EOIAYAS EAIHAWIETD ALINS d9LS00 00" 9%5-9-T
2ZL F8ET IMEWILYLE 9EgHELAES Z0INYES HEGHIRTUYD SHIAdXNT TIAVIL SHINIYII-3LTC4dIHD 00°9E5-9-T
2gL 0Z°F1 LNEHALYLS dEIHELAES EOINGES HIGWINIIWD  ISHIdKE TIAVAL SNINIVHL-SHOSYD 00 9ES-9-T
SFL 1£°8 INEWALYLS dEHWELATAS EOIAYES HIGWIWIIWD  ESHIAXE TIAVHL SHINIVHI-vTadIiYd 00°9ES-9-T
2ZL 91" 11 LUEHALYLS d39WILAAS EOINAMES EIGWINIEYOD ESHEAXE TIATEL OHINIVEL-SHIATOD 00 9ES-9-T1
9ZL Z1°£ES INEWALYLS dF9WELdAS EOIAMES EIEHINTIYD d¥NE TAAVEL ONINITEI-NMI AWCITOH 00 9ES-9-1
9zL Z1°£ES INEWIIWLS dI9WELdEs E2IAMES SEHHENIYYD d¥E TIAWEL SHINITEI-NMI AWIITOH 00 9ES~-9-1
£pL £5"66 Z€ 1d 3 SSTIT B §BF9-SE-FP-9F SWS SWD WODIN EZ0ESPISB0-ST/B0 %0F SW2 00" PES-9-1
FEL 95 "0 -£Z/8 2 FIN0W ¥ SSTT 00-859900 dE3aLWM HOLENZ 3AYT 40 ISWTIINA O0ES0E/6-22/8% €2 Id F SSTT d¥dlvm 00 PES-9-1
ZEL FOCEEE B ZZ Id M SSIT OTTIZTESEE ALIDIELIETH HOSIOE HLTYIMHOMWOD 2/6-SZ/8 OTTIZTESEE ALIOIHIDATH 00 FES-9-T
DFL CCLT0ET CEOESB/TTI-6/0T LSTOSOO Le0 OT TLLE LSYIOW0D  ZE0E/BSTI-6/0T EHCHA/IINEdLNT 00 ZEs-9-T
SEL 8008 fETS0T-9T/6 TO0OO-LE0ELG989 FHOHIITIL SSITIEIM HOZIYEA ZZOTSSTS0T-91/6 ANOHATTAL 00 Zes-9-1
BEL porasg ZT0Z IOC 9LETO09TOE EWOHIZTAL ANO SSIIOW CE0Z L20 9EE£T009T0E HHOHAATIL 00" ZES-9-1
LEESH EE'EFR HI-SLYH MOLL¥Y0d900 LSETATHA {%£0F) HI-SLYW 00" 0E5-9-T
LEBSE EE'EFR HL-SIYH HOTII¥H0d¥00 IsdIaIsn {%0F) HIL-SI¥WH 00 BES-9-1
LE256 EE'EF HL-SLYH NOIILWA0SE0s ISHIAIRN {20F) HI-SLYW 00 085-9-1
GZEGS 00" GTL (€ 30 €#) 2¥AH IDIAEIS TENHNY “IHI “TVOIRWHDHW NYWEEHS ) (£ A0 £4) OWAH T2IAYIS THONNY 00" 025-%9-1
PIBGE 00" F8 HI-£Z0Z/TE/T-T/11 OLavd,/3dTd JTT S3IS0TOMHIEL §53 FY HI-EZOZ/IE/I-T/T1 OIA¥E/T4I3 00" 025-2-1
6FL 00° 0% ZZOZSZ0STT IHNIWAYd WS3 D5YL TEWD YIHNCISAD JISWIL ZEOZSZO/TT LHAWAWL ¥Sd JSWL 00 0T5-9-1
celL 00° 0% TZOZS/ELS0T IMIMAYA WEd 2SWL YD YEHOISND 2SYL ZEOZSET/0T INIAWAYL WSd 2SYI 00°0T5-9-1
SZL E¥TESE'E WOTATEd HSEEWEA0N  FIHS d0Td auy SSoud 301E SLTAANTT HITYHH 00" 605-9-1
FOLSE S5 L3E WOIWZEd dEWIAON  SIONITII J0 TY¥IRII ¥IT3d SIIATINTY HITYAHE 00" 605-9-T
HOLSIATO SY0SSASSY 9 3dag

05 LET'ET HILNIZD ALINOWRHCD ¢ 2dag Iod 1230l
WELNID ALINORWOD 6 3d=2Q
aHNd MMCI TYEINID T pung
$ Ho=4ud IUnOWsy UoT3dTIDsSag 3IDTOAUT Iopuap oS58 JUTT 28DTOAUT Iaqunp 9

LIONY J49¥9cd
aOI%d

QIZTTENEN0D drysumo], T3 :49a
EE0Z/L0STT - ZEQESTTIA0T SELWA MOY MOEHD 4Xd ZHIYD :x3sq
&/% :=beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td {04 Id0d3W NOILAEIHISIO T2 FOI0ANI Wd EQT0 ZE0Z/L0STT



FELSH ZO LLE'E ZIL-SEHIL A0¥Tddd 0¥ 9 FdIl AQISSWD "0 “HM ZIL-SEEIL HIVTdTL 00" 695-F-£
THLSE 00 LIF (FT} SHOILOE4SHI ALIAYS I HALNID IDTAEES 5, AMMEH (BT} SHOIIDIESHMI XI1TINS 00 695-F-£
SLLGH 00" LGE 0Td- SHIMOL ACOEY P SHIMOL SSTHINA-Y 0TIL- SHNIMOL 00" 6595-F-£
LELGH ¥0°5EL ZIL-MHIT OWHd-dEIHE0/AETS a0d FIL SIH¥d OLNY FOHYAQY L-HNIT 9¥Ia-dIIfdd/AE1S dod JIT 007 695-F-£
GLLEE FLOZIT'T LI 3 ZL-SL¥¥d TAWHE TddnS 7 ITAWEE MONLL EWOW LL 7 ZL-S1U¥d EMWdd 00 695-F-¢
SLLGH 9E96T'T G1-Td00 EMO TEAIT/HOH U¥ED S/d  TddNS 7 FAWHE MIOUL IWOY  CI-TE00 INO TEAIT/XOd ¥v¥E9 5/4 00" 695-F-£
08546 66 "L HWAALSOINS LYd-aInsSdws  JHI "IATICHWOLOY ATIIHEd, O HALLEALHS I¥I-ATIN0S4d¥D 00" Las-F-£
Z0BGA 76 1E HAGYOT-dAS HELWM-TENL 2HMI ‘FATICHOLOY ATTIZL,C ¥IAWOT-44S HALYM-TANI 00" L95-F-E
Z08GH 9F " 18T IMIWW JIN0I-0LH/TINdHIV/ IN-SE31T oI EATLOWOLOY ATTIEH,0 W 4Indd-0iH,/ T304 HIY/ IY-SH2LT1d 00" L9G-F-E
TaLEh e FE (g} LL 020Id L8/ /f LA¥MDI0E4S MIWHI 'I440S5 % IHIWSINDE dEM0dD ) Li 020Id B/t 1dMI0UdS MIWHD 00" L9S—-F-E
EBLGS 68" ESE HAMOW OMIM-MEHIS,/Td 4149 ANWAWOD INEWEINDE SIdund EAMOM SHIM-MITEIS,Td 4142 00" Le5-F-E
EBLGE 9L FOF HAMOW DNIM-ZIAOS T¥9C,/YELTIA ASSY ANVAW0OD LHEWEINDE SIWEnNd MOW INIM-zldns TY9S,/¥3lT1Id LSSY 00" Le5-F-E
EEL ZSULET LHIWELVLS YIEMIL43s SO¥Wd ILIo O-T¥ES/NOITY-JTIAS-SHNNE SHNIYYHd 007 L25-F-E
8FLGE LETEZE WEMOH SHIM-SIT0E/SLNH, SEIETE AMMAWOD AWO HHOD YEMOW SHIM-SIT0E,/ SLON/SETAYTg 007 L25-F-E
96166 BEETT HOLYTINI F4TL TYLIDIA SICOL J¥H HOLYTINI ZdIl TYLIDIO Q0" F9S—F-E
95.L5%6 56522 STOOL d0HS-TH 0371 9Z9MILE S100L JWW STO0L d0HS-TH ddT d429pILS 00" F9S-F-E
05L5E 00 6LT LHNFWELYLS L1435 806Z 9S10 GEZE SEQ0% OIAHIS II0F4D LOdAC FWOH SSATEUOD HENWId NI ¥/1-f 00" 795-F-E
TEL 8F 6k FYYT OHOE 54 & 000T-59-Z22-L94L00% SWD SWO MOOIH ZEDZSET/B0-ET/B0 S¥D 00" FES-F-E
OkL 79 85T T OHDF SOSEZ £ 000T-BO-E8-ZTHLIIY S¥I SY¥D HOOIM CEDT/ETS6-E1/80 S¥D 00 FES—F-E
BEL 05 8T /8 0¥ I¥¥T OHOY B09E€ 00-TES900 HEIWM HOTENE E¥VT 30 d9¥TIIA 6-Z2/8 0¥ S¥WI CHOT SO9ET HIIWM 00" PES-F-E
LEL 767 29T MYIHLOTAIIW SM BO0T9EL9FT ALIOTELIETE HOSIOE HITYEMMOWNHOD E/6-SZ/%8 B00T9ZL9FT ALIDIHIDZTH 00" PES-F-E
SEBSE 00 008t [£ d0 E#} OWAH FOIAWES TYONNY ~ONI *TYOIINVHITH NYWdIHS (f A0 E4} OWAH FOIAMES THOHNY 00" DES-F-€
FIBSEH 00 0TE IEMHOIH-£Z0Z/1E/1-1/11 OIaWd/ 2414 07T SATICICHHDAL S53 WHITH-EZ0Z/TE/I-T/IT OIQWH,/3¥Id 00" 0ZG-F-E
LOBSE 0T EST a¥d dOIVHENTD ¥0d TIAWYD T 'STWIMELYA NETIHL O¥d HOIVHENID H0d TIATHD 00" DES-F-E
LELSGE 00 T6E Ad¥L (5Z/SEAVLS JO0M/STNYH LS04 SSEI0W SIAMONOD FTSILION FdYI . SZ/SEMVLS JOC0M/STINYH LSOd 00" DES-F-E
£6L50 SE'6T AHELLYE IHSIT LIXE 39¥4¥D S08 O AHILLVE 11V JLY¥LSEdLNI AMILLYE IHOIT LIX3 JIV4d¥d Sndg A0 0ES-F-E
0ELGE 05 EB ONIAZANTIONT TYHENED  IWIDOSSY HOLTIWYH LI1¥nIs SNTIYIINTIONT THEINID 00" DES-F-E
SBLGE 15128 a¥d d0LWEINED- (504 ¢ €) WNIWAGYEH “SOdY HEHISIA WE YOIWHINGS-(SOL §°E) WIKWAOWEH 00" 0E5-F-E
SLLGE ¥E 8L JIREY B0 FOWEWD J ETANYH qIW HOTHAZ TAYT QFXEd Y0 IOVEYD J FTONYH 00" 0ES-F-E
HOISTIATT HFIHWNILMIYAH b 3dag

95 ASF'F HOISIATO SATIWHISINIWIY 1 3dag Jod [el0L
DE85H 00" 5L OHTYALSIOEY 100 d0-33IIANIS LI T SWALSAS dMd SNIYILSID®E Lo 80-5SIIIAMES 1II 007 595-T-€
9zL 65" 6EF LNIWELYIS HIgAILdas FIIAMIS UEENIHTIED HAINIHA LECEESYT dH-0DLS00 00 655-1-€
ETL (00" #k) LHAWILYLS WASHIIAIS SO¥YY ILID HENL A - HOZWHY 00" B55-1-£
ETL ¥L'GZ LHAWALYLS dASHILdAS SQU¥I ILID HII¥M IFIILOE-00LS00 00 B55-1-£
EEL 9T LI LHIWILYLS Ed9HILdas SO¥¥l ILID HALYM IFTLLOE-001S0D 00 B55-1-€
EEL ST % LNFWELYLS YagHIlads SaU¥y 1LID TIH ATHSH HH/Q¥TEHL-TO¥WTYM 00 855-1-€
ShL Z0°EL FET/OT-91/6 TO000-LBOZLG989 THOHIETIL SSITAHEIM NOZIHIA ZZOESST/0I-9T/6 HNCHATTIL 00" ZES-T-E
8TL LBTTBT FOZSOT-TE2/60 BOLETED 260 0T TLLBFIOOW LEWIHOD ZO0Z/0Z/0T-TZ/60 ENOHE/IINEILNI 00" gEs-1-£
BEL 637 LS ZEOZ/Z0/TT LNAWAYd WS4 OSHL TEYD HEMOLSND DSYL EEOZ/E0/TT INEMAYA WS4 DSYL 00 0IS-1-£
ZEL B5°LS ZEOZ/ET/OT LWAWAWd WSd JSWL BEYD HEMOLEAD DSYL ZZOZ/6T/0T LHAWAWd ¥SI DSWL 00" 0TG-T-€
SEL B9 LLE'E WOIWZEd YEEWEA0ON EIHS F0TE WY SS0Y0 =07d SITJENIE HITWEH 00" 605-1-£
FOLGE LS BFE FAATHEEd @EWEA0H  SIOMITII 20 TYINEd ¥IT3d SLIJENIE HITWEH 00" 606-1-£
HOISIAID AAIIVHISINIMNGY T 3dag
QHNd J¥0d TYYENID £ pung

9Z B80T aHOA FINYISISSY TWEINID g pund 103 TEIOL

9z 8BOT 0 3dag I03 TElOL
09L56 9E B80T BOTLOZ-Z202 #LoOW TSLEY SEHMWT AIEEEIT BOTTOZ-ZZ0E ¥LOOW 00" T0L-0-Z
0 adag
QNOd FONYISISSY TWYsHID Z pung
# ¥o=aUuD JUunouy uocT3driossg 20ToAUT Iopuagn 283 BUTT SITOAUT Iquong T

1Ia0Y Od¥od
dI%d

JIEITRHNENO drysumor eTd :€d
CEOZ/LOSTT - EE0Z/TTI/0T SIILWA HMOY HDFAHD 4Xd FHIVD 3238
6/5 i=beg dIHSHMOL ¥TE ¥04 Ld04FY NOILOIIYISIA T3 FDI0ART Wd £0:T0 ZZ0E/L0STT



20856 oo gl LIQ3do-531T4dNS A0HS-ITd THVEd TWD 1T ONI 'ZATIOWOINY ATIIEE.C 2-53I1T4dNS 40HS-ITd THVEES TWD T 00" Z95-0-F
LBLGG 98" 16 WG S2H 6 0L/SAIL 31dWD EHYEWOD TYNILSYS WWg SOH 6 0T/SEIL TTIEWD 00" 295-0-%
ABLGE SE E92F A10E-0INTd d3M0d /0FPMST 0700 XIEdOS JMI 84 AWESHNOD S-0I073 HAMOdOFMST 0102 ¥3d4d0s 0" E95-0-F
0BLSS 0F £29 MNOTD FTIMLINSS2NTIEYE/SIACTD JITHNYHDIER EI44NS NENLOY TIdLINSSO0Tdd99E/ STA0TS DINYHIAW Q0" E95-0-F
EZTL 687991 IHIMIIYLS HIGRELEES SaUYD ILID WEdd/SIAIWIL/STIMOL HIIFI-021S00 Q0 E95-0-F
0EL56 LT Gk IHIWILYLS LAES §06Z 95L0 SZZE SE09 SIAYES LIOAYD LO43d 3WCH ARIT ATYHI/S3I1TddNS SHINYETD 00 Z295-0-F
0ELse £T"9 INEWELYLS LdES §06Z %510 SEZ€ SE09 OIAWES LIITEYD L0430 JWHCH TIFd 2d0Y/STTNEEIA 00 Z95-0-F
0sL5e B8 EFE INIWELYLS L4325 8§06 %5T0 SE€ZE SE09 OIAWES LITHdD) LO4ET JWCH O¥E TOOL/SISHCHMYS /STOCL 00" Z95-0-F
ABLGE BI'ET ANITOSYD OFATITHN EIOO0EEY DHI Sd AEISHOD FNITOSYD OEAWETHA QTODOEAY 00" T95-0-F
IRLGE IO SS9k T VAL QT0D WATISIIA JHMI S3 ALISHOD YVALIN JI0D XFTIISTIA 00" 195-0-F
BELSE Q0 FEL 0} 334 LSAL SNl WoaMTE TYNHEY  IJ0SSY SHEMONEl LSIM—dIX  (§) J34 LSEL 9040 HOOHTd TYnHbyY 00 " ST5-0-F
eFL 9% "BE TEZO0ESZ0STT INIWAYd WS4 OSYL WD HIRCLS0D ISYL ZEOESE0/TT INAWAYd WSd DS 006 0T5-0-F
cZL 9% "BE ZEOESET/0T IWAMAYd W53 OSYWL FEWD HIROLSND JSYL ZEQZ/BLS0T IMAWAYd WS JSWL 00 QTS5-0-F
SEL EETIER'S MOIFEEd WA9WdEn0d  JIHS INTE aHy¥ SSCEd 3nTd SLIAANAE HLIWAH 00" B05-0—F
FOLSE FZ ZER WOIREEd d3Wdnoy  SIOHNITII A0 TYINII ¥173d SLIAENAE HLIWIH om.mmmuwnw
0 3d=2g
ONE d¥0E ININYWEEd §F pung
65 TLB"ZE aHO0d I¥CY 'TVHANID £ pung Ici TeIC
E0°ETF "8 HNOISIATIO ASHYNELHIWW [ 3dag 3cd [E23CL
FELSE LB OTE"Z OHISTELS d%WOd Z808 HIANSYILL ALNOAOD FH¥T ONIATHLS dY¥0d ZE0Z 00" 085-v-F
0eLSe 05 188 LSHOO-Wdd90dd AW0d 202 L¥IJOSSY NWOLTIWWYH ITWMID LSNOI-WES0dd av0d 2802 00 085-v-t
BLLGE BF 0699 AWd TYHIA-WId20dd A¥0d ZE08 HOTIOOELSHOD g¥0d woddy IRd TYNLI-Wddo0dd avod ZEQT 00" 085-F-¢
ZeLSE Lol L] 97— (2) J1IINGL WOLSND-HOIS FIXET TONI ZIA-IH 99-02)0I34Wdl WOLSOD-HOLS FZXBT 00" LLS-F-E
CELSE Q0 5% gnN-{Z) QFJI5 ITINOA-SHOIS LIATULS "ONI ZIA-IH H-{Z)} QIAIS IFTNOA-SHOIS IITALS 00" LLG-F-E
18L5¢6 IT 8SE dd- (MOL 6T"S) FOWIHNS OSH ICII 02 KOS 3 gd¥¥d ¥3ldd d0-(MOL 6T1°S) FIWIENS QM 10dI 00" LLS-F-T
18LS6 SFTESL 0¥ % J0- (ML 22 91) ZIWIL0S OGSH LOTI "O2 HCS ¥ d3¥Wd ¥dldd IFEQ- (ML SO0°IT) F2WJIE0S 0SH 1041 Q0 LLS-T-T
18L56 ELT9CE a¥ % d40- (ML 22°9T) F2Wd4NS 0SH I0JI 02 HOS 3 gaMwd ¥3ldd d7IM- (NI LT1°S) FIVIENS OGN IoaI Q0" LLS-F-E
£ZL g0 E8T INFWALYLS HAETNALEES STYYD ILIZ JTTIN-SIS0d NOIS LITULS-SOUWHIH Q0" LLG-F-€
EZL BF o8 IHAHA LY LS HAERELEES Sa¥¥d IIID SLS0d WwIdd/SEACTI-STHTNIH Q0" LLS—F—E
DELEE FE"QE INIWILYLS L4325 8067 9510 SEZE SE09  OIAWIS LIQEYD L0430 HWOH  EIIJTIN-INYIVIS YEITN XETITHNAd 00" LLS-F-E
DELSE FETETL IHIWALYLS LdES 8062 %910 SZZ€ SE09 O2IAYNIS LIIQIHD 10430 JHOH d¥d d330-AWddS dS¥M 3TIOWHLIEdS 00" LLG-F-F
BOSSE 9Z QL ZTI-LINSHD/ISY NYd U0 HOLILA ETL-LIUSYD/LEY N¥d 00 8%5-F-¢
HO856 L9 605°T ZIL-SLAASYDAATVA ¥OH HOWTIdIE/LS3L 404 HOLOIA —-SLEASYD/ANTYA 8993 F0WILEd/ LSdL 00 895-F-¢
BOS56 027001 ZIL-OLOE-TI0 QEE 904 €0LIIA ZIL-0LOY-TI0 OES 0" 635-F-£
50856 CL°91E ETI-5d0¥ ITL "IRI TAZHM FTHMOLS ZLL-S00d HIL 00" 695-F-F
FOE5E o0t aLy ZL-LIOEHMOD AZITWOD Y9IV MHWYI TINOH “E3IHID Mo0dI HSod ZL-IIEANN0D ALITYOD dIV HNWYL 00" 635-F-¢
F085E (BT 0TG) ZI-MENLII-IOINMCD HNWL 9I¥  TIHOH ‘“E3IN3D HI0Y1 250 CL-MENLZE-LOFNNCD MNYL UIW 00" 895-F-¢
FOE5E 86 609 ZI-9dF FTIVDSIDINKOD ¥I¥ HHNYL TIHOH ‘HIINID ¥o0dl HSOW TIL-2IM TTIWD/IDINNCD HINY MHYL 00 695-F-€
20856 LZ EF ZIL-HAINId UI¥ OJHI ‘HEAILOFHOLOY KTIISE.0 LTL-8dLTIa ¥4IV 0D 8%5-r-¢
Z0E5E I8 SFT ZTL-TANATI0 SHELTIA  OHI "IAILOMCIOAY ATIIEH.O ETL-TAN4/TI0 SHALTIIA 00 895-F-t
z0gse o0 TZ PL-4S WYL {000 ORI HAILOHCIOW RTIIEHE,Q FL-MS WYL H003d 00 895-F-¢
Z085e 3ETGL EL-d3LTIId TIO ORI “IAILOWNOIOY ETIIEE,Q £EL-9ALTIA TIO 00" e95-1-¢
10856 607892 OTL- (2} ¥WIA0D/M RSSY ASOH  ‘SOMILLIA % 2SOH LSAMOIH OTL- (2} ¥3ACD/ M ASSY FSCH Q0 695-F-t
SELSE FE"& ZL-OMIHSNE EdId/9d-0 LS B/S TOHI SIASTHAYIINT HIWAT ZL-SMIHSNE 24Id/9¢-0 LS B/S 00 695-F-¢
EBLSE 08" 2ZLT FL-RFYZLL¥E JATLCHOLOY 2 AMILIVE TIV ZIVISHELNI FL-AMELIYE IATIOWOLOY Q0" 695-F-¢
68L56 (o0 FT) LIGTEI-TH00 IU¥d IHwdEd SLd¥d OLnY JdIESTI LIGTED-TH0D 1d%d TATAE Q0 695-F-¢
S8LSE 96 "CEFR ZTL-S¥ESITHWD/LES dd Edvdd SLE¥d OLNY dEESTA ZIL-SUEdII¥D/LIAS 4d TAvdd 00 e95-1-t
SBLER €1 89¢ £1L-{Z} ¥aL11a TAWISAYED - SMONdL LID £TL- (g} HEIITII 00 695-r-¢
HOISIALO HOWNYNILHIWH # 2d=q
a0 O¥cYE TYEINIS £ pung
f Ho=yd LU UuoT2dIIOS] 2OTOAUT Iopuaf oS8 JUTT 82ToaAUT Iaqunyg 15
LIANT a9wog
aIdd
QIZITYNEO00 diysumcl eTd g
CTOESLOSTT - ZE0ESTIT/0T SEIWO MOY MOEHD d¥d IHIVD rxssn
6/9 rabeg dTHSMMOL W13 {U0d ITd0dTd NOILOEIMLSIO T9 F3I0ANI Hd €0:T0 EZOZ/L0/TT



QorooL'T 0 3deg 103 Tel0l
6THSE 00 05A HOLIWWELD/ONINAd0 EATES 35 AUITIWED TYHOISSEIONd AMSOW ¥ MIOLSHIJHWN -SHOTLWHATHD 00 EEG-0-9
&6T18SE 00 05E HOTIRWEHD/ONINIA0 SAYES 35 AdILIWED TYHOISSEI0Hd CHTHIA0A-SHINGdO FnTED oa.mmm|m|w
0 3d=g
QNI FINENIINIYTH RY9FLIAED 9 pung

88 CE6'BI N ZONYHALHIVH MY¥d § puni Iod TEI0l

§8°€E6 BT o adsg 104 Te304
£0856 ZET0BT TYMIATS W1 QHOE-TYINZTY A29nd TLEELIHOD TOTTTT MW OCTYLHEY S T OHOE-THINEY 199N FLIEIH0D 00" 009-0-5
BRLSH 00 0EE WTYMEAIS A7 OHOH-SIMWLS/TINYd Wa%¥ ORI ‘SETUISNONI HHYD OW ¥MEAIS W1 OHOE-STAVLIS/TENYd WI¥ 00" 002-0-5
BELSE 9E " FH WTWMITIS TAYT COHIE-ITAHND FAWLS  “OHI ‘SIIULSOHONI HOYD OW MIY¥MIIIS FMY9T OHOE-FTOHO"E 2dAYLS 00" 00%-0-5
06LSHE 05 E£56°8 MOILIMMLISHOD TIVETTHOIA-SIHNNAL JI¥IJ0SSY HOLTIFWH IIVMED  HOILONULSHOD TIVEdTHDId-SIMNEL 00" 00%-0-5
Q6LSE 00 F¥L'E TIYEITADId § SINMAL TI¥H MMOL JI¥IJ0SSY HOLTIWWH LTYMID TIWEATHILd § SINMIEL TIVH HNMOL 00 00%2-0-5
BELSH 00°S9F°'T WITEMEAIS W1 CHOE- (SOR GL°§) XIWAQWHH “S0dME HHHDSIA JIS W1 CHOH-(S3R SL°8) HIWAOWEY 00" 002-0-5
SZBSE 00°9LS (E J0 £§) OWAH FOIAMIS T¥ANNY  “OHI “I¥OIHVHOEW NYWLIHS (£ J0 £§) DY¥AH FDIIALIS TYAMNY 00 FLS-0-5
FIBSE 00 0TE TYITHOLSIH-EZ0E/ TEST-T/11T OLd¥d/ 3413 211 SATDOTONHIEL 554 OLSIH-EEOEZ/TE/T-T/1T OIawd,/duId 00" ¥LS-0-5
FFL TT 6L L5 NIWYW 3 56 A QO0QT-80-FE-89 SWD SWD "W0O2IH ZEOZ/FT/60-ST/80 SWD 00 " ¥FLS-0-G
GEL BB LE Z/6-TE/B LS NIWW 3 S6 00-SE9Z00 €IIW¥M HIIUNE TAVT IO EOWITIA 0L 08/6-Z2/8 IS HMIVW T S6 WILWM 00 FLS-0-5
TEL SO TLE § IS5 WNIWW 3 56 Z0090GL2%T ALIDIMIOITI HOSIAE HITWIMMOMWOD Z/6-SZ/8 Z0090SL9FT ALIOIYWLIDATE 00 FLS-0-5
EEL €6 F} INEWNIAIYLS YEEWILAES SOYY¥D ILID aMOITE-TE0L THELHED 00 ¥95-0-5
EEL B0 TE IMIWNILNLS WFIHILAES STYYD ILID ISWId oF 0ET-DTHYIRJdNL TWHINED 00" ¥95-0-5
98LS6 99 °8E9 ANTIOSYD QEAVATHA dTOO0UEHY SNI 54 AdEASHOD ANITOSYD QEAWITHN JT0O0UHY 00" 195-0-5
9EL DLTQET 2249 ZT BINOE 3 FZITLT QO0-£L9900 HIIWM HOTUNE EAYT 40 FISWTIIA ZE0Z/0Z/6-TZ/8 MU¥d XOMNM HEIWM 00" FES-0~S
0EL 5 B g 09 ¥ISTIL 53 ZQ0959GE0T ALIDIEIDETIH HOSTIAE HITYAMHOWNOD Z/6-5SZ 8 2009696807 ALISIHLOATE 00 FES-0-5
EEL T9°6TI 8 22 I4 M TTIT OFOLSTGEZF0 ALIDIMIDETH HOSIAE HLTEAMNOWWOD Z/6-5Z/08 OFOLSTREF0 ALIOIHLOATE 00" FES-0-5
EZBSH 06 ZHE KOMA - F# QHOCH-EIZITILSES NEFID DHITTIOE KOMY - 4 QHOOd-4ITITIINGA 00 TES-0-5
2TBSE 00" SEFET ZZ0E ID0-FINYNIINIYH II¥2ISANYT I2TT ‘H2ISHEA AFITIH  FZ0E ID0-IOHYNIINIYH IIVISAHdT 00 TES-0-5
FTESE 00"0TE NONM-EE0E/TEST-T/ 1T OIOwd/ /3813 OTT SATTOTOHHIAL S54  HONM-EE0Z/TE/T-T/1T OIaWd,/ddId 00 0ES-0-5
6FL €261 TEZOEFE0SIT IMIWAYE WS3E OSWL FTUWD HEWOLSND J5YL EZOESZ0STIT IMIWAYd W54 DSYL 00 0TS-0-5
ZZL £€2°6T TZOEZ/6L/0T IMIHEYS ¥S3 OS¥L TIWD WEROLSND JSWI TZOZ/6T/0T IMIWAYd ¥5d DSWL 00 0IS-0-5
SZTL 0L" 159 WOTHEEd ddgMEnon  2IHS 3078 UMY SSCdD 20718 SLIJINEE HITYIH 00" 6O0S-0-5
FOLSE LT LY WOIWEEd d3WRIA0N  SIONITII A0 TYINIT Y1730 SLIJENEE HITWIH 00" 606-0-5
¢ 3d=a
JHOd FOHTNILNIVH ¥d¥d G pung

GETGSE'RT OHNd a%od IMENWWd3d F pund Iod [e3o]

ST ST 6T 0 3deg Tod Te303
BFL B5TLER SLHOT I¥IS TTI¥ BO0FLO90L0 ALIDIHIDETH HMOSIAd HLIYIAMMOHWOD (O0T-ZZ/6 800%L090L0 ALIIDIHLOATE 00" F8S-0-F
LOBSE SF 69G LOOI S4IHD wb,/ESHOSYW QWS TEATID ITT “STYIEIIVH HITIHL TII S4THD oF/FE/HNOSYM aN¥S/TIANED 00 ZBS-0-F
LOBSE 00 818 S0MOTS0 LOCI/TIAYED & FaWds ITT STHIYIIYH HITIHL SO0HOTS0 I0QI/TIAYES § JA¥THED 00" Z85-0-F
0BSE 0000t () TII3d NYETID TIXIN SALNOTEDOY WIANS () TTId HYETD dEXINH 00 Z85-0-F
Q0BSH 08 g2e e ddI1d Jnd FEQES9E ddSe.B  YM A0 YAIYM WYIIJINY OIF HdId 2nd PEQESGE WAS.H o0 Z85-0-F
06L56 0052l 07 U¥EA FPSHW  IY¥ID0SSY HOLTINWH LTYMED 0f U¥IL FSH 00" Z85-0-F
£TL £EZ6 LNEWALELS WA9HILAES SOE¥D ILID 9 TVHINY oST-SHOLLOTOS EOWHNIYET 00 Z85-0-F
Z6LSE 0o oo (g} GZ LIWIT AIFIS-HIIS FZHAT "OMI ZIA-TIH {g) Gf LIWIT dIIdS-H2IS FIHST 00 0LS-0-F
Z085Ee 66 6E Q74 AT Y9 T I TEALIOMOLOY ATIIEY,O Q14 3Mddd I99 1 00 Z295-0-F
20856 ET ETT IIT4dN5 dOHS-INIATIL LSMNY/IINTI HIAIM  DMI "IATIOWOLOY ATIIZH,0 5 dOHS-LHIASHE ISOE/GINTA EddIM 00 Z95-0-F
0 3dsg
QRO a0 IMINWTHLEd & pung
$ HoaUuD JUTLOW uotidrIiosag soTOAUT I0puap os®(] IJUTT SOTOAUT Iagqunp 19

LIONY Qdvod
OIwd

JaZ ITYNEnoD drysuse] B13 1Ha
CEDZSLO/TT — ZTO0Z/TT/0T SEALWO NOW MIEHD aXNd AHIWS 1380
G/l iabeg dIHSHMCL W3 Jof 140439 MOIINEIELSIC T2 IDTOAMI Wa £0:T0 ZZOE/LO/TT



00 0OL"T IHOI AJMTRILHNINW AHILIWED 9 pung 104 TeI0L

aNNd JINYNILNIYF AdILEWNED 9 Pung
# o=uD JUTLOUTY uotidraiosag a0ToAUT IopuUap Q83 BUTTT SOTOAUT Iagunp I9
LIAN® QuEWod
aIvd
Q32 ITYNEN0or diysume] BIE :€d
TTOZ/LOSTT - ZZOZ/TT/0T STLWA MOY MOFHD dXd AHI¥D :Iasq
6/8 tabeg dIHSMMOL W13 W04 IH04Ed MOILNEIELSIO T2 d0I0ANI

Wd EQ:T0 ZTOESLOSTT



EB€9E "SET SSpuUng TTY 494 [R3oL
00°0O0L"T JINIWW AYILIWED § pund
B8 ETE ‘BT ONWMELNIYH Ma¥d § pund
SZTSGZET a¥o¥ IHANYHEEE ¥ pung
65" TLB'ZE 4 Ja¥cy Twadnds £ pung
9Z° 880 T HISISSY TWEENED Z pung
S8 ETS 19 04 HMOL TWEENID T pung
isTE20] pung
4 yoIUDy  Junowy uoT3dTIDSS] 2DToAUT ITopuas 083 JUTT SOTOAUT ISqUnK TS
LIAnw JEvWod
aIvd
JEZTTYNENOL drysumol BTE 1€d

&/6 i=beg

TZOZSLOSTT - ETOZ/TIT/0T SIIWI HOY MIEHD dXF
dIHSHMOL 913 €04 Idcdd3d HOILNEIHISIAO TS FDI0ANT

RHIYD :dA980
Wd EQ:T0 ZZOTSLOFTT



11/07/2022 01:00 BM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCQUNT FOR ELA TOWHSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHID FROM 10/01/2022 TO 10/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 10/01/2022 Debits Credits 10/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 295,818.38 224,854 .98 173,325.41 347,343.95
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079B6-MONEY MARKET 1,458,556.85 1,807.90 0.00 1,460,364.75
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 617,331.68 1,276.43 0.00 618,608.11
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,064.70 45.10 102,109.80 0.00
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - B/26/2023 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
104.07 C3/INTRAFT 2.03% 10/20/2022 - 3MO 450,346.65 2,284.94 452,631.59 0.00
104.089 CS/INTRAFI 3.375% 1/4/2023 0.00 102,109.80 0.00 102,109.80
104.10 C3/INTRAFI 3.04% 11/17/2022 - 4 w 0.00 452,631.59 0.00 452,631.59
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,624,118.2¢ 785,010.74 728,070.80 3,681,058.20
Tund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. $#110192/110190 22,656.12 2,012.61 3,911.56 20,758.17
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 114,776.15 138.40 0.00 114,914.55
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 137 ,432.27 2:18250% 3,911.56 135,672.72
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 282,297.67 44,347.53 23,279.24 303,365.96
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 958,181.89 1.63%.73 0.00 959,819.62
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,240,479.56 45,985.26 23,279.24 1,263,185.58
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 193,148.27 109,6928.85 61,6%4.38 241,152.74
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 969,444 .86 1,410.16 0.00 970,855.02
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 B5,234.96 357.75 0.00 B85,592.71
104.08 INLAND BK-CDAR 1.88% 12/01/22-13W 500, 000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
FPERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,747,828.09 111,466.76 61,694 .38 1,797,600.47
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 281,861.64 53,770.52 22,614.89 313,017.27
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 177,842 .98 214.46 0.00 178,057.44
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 0.00 128,689.86 0.00 128, 689,86
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,633.02 56.84 128,689.86 0.00
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 588,337.64 182,731.68 151,304.75 619,764.57
Fund 6 CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/1101%0 27,427.87 1.31 414.05 27,015.13
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 192,759,649 232 42 0.00 192,982.11
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 220,187.56 233.73 414.05 220,007.24

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7.558,383.38 1,127,580.18 968,674.78 7,717,288.78



51107/22§5Y01:01 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
sSer:
DR: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 202213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2022 1073172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE {DE[REASE] NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 191,210.74 1,838,398.27 1,900,017.75 61,619.48
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 16,794,58 54,331.00 50,000.,00 (4,331.00)
1-0-404.00Q INTEREST INCOME 5,424.57 10,578.53 5,000.00 (5,578.53)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,B86,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 213,429.89 1,903,580.30 4,823,338.94 2,919,758.64
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 150.00 655,30 0.00 (655, 30)
Total Dept 3 = S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 150.00 655.30 0.00 (655,30}
bept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 5,738.00 5,000.00 (738.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
1-5=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 80.00 17,265.00 26,640.00 9,375.00
1=-5=-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1=5=410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 50,760.00 28,750.00 (22,010.00)
1=5=410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 225.00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1=5=410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1=-5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5=410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 BOO.0O 800.00
1-5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 10,832.00 45,404.00 39,000.00 (6,404.00)
1-5=411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES (615.54) 85,144.41 B4,000.00 (1,144.41)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 3,15B8.00 10,747.00 22,500.00 11,753, 00
1-5-411.04 NOMN-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 315.00 500.00 185.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 13,494,486 217,598.41 233,865.00 16,266.59
Dept & — ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.786)
Tatal Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 78.76 0.00 (78.76)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 488,74 35 760,57 7,.000.,00 3,239.43
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 588,00 2, 940.00 5,000.00 2.060.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,008.00 6,426.00 9,000.00 2,574.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,084.74 13,126.57 21,000.00 7.873.43
TOTAL REVENUES 229,159.09 2,135,039.34 5,078,203.84 Z2,943,164.80
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,351.29 55,198.11 215,000,00 159,801.89
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,097.84 4,222.62 17,000.00 12,777.38
1-1-512.00 IMRF 763.51 2,936.55 12,000.00 9,063.45
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,269.66 2,000,00 730.34
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 37,091.37 37,081.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 123.54 2,532.84 14,000.00 11,467.16
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28,609.00 33,000.00 4,391.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 580.64 3,884.89 7.500.00 3,615.11
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 309.31 2,601.69 7,000.00 4,3968.31
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 26.91 2,000.00 1,973.09
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,875.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 4,455.71 9,309.10 11,000.00 1,690.90
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,568.04 12,000.00 7,431.96
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIOMNAL SERVICES 0.00 8,837.50 149,000.00 10,162.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 255.00 4,414.37 9,000.00 4,585.63
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148,35 1,000.00 851.65
1-1-548.00 PERS.FPROF.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 430.69 2,284 .49 5,500.00 3 PF5. 51



;1/07/égiﬁyﬂl:01 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
Zer:
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 100223 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,380.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,815.37 19,000.00 15,184,863
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 67.74 459.03 5,000.00 4,540,397
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 556.356 5,000.00 4,443,65
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 139,350.00 1,000,000.00 860,650.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 22,435.27 350,428.54 1,540,191.37 1.189,762.83
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 19,375.01 35,000.00 15,624.99
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 B,750.00 15,000.00 6,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 11,666.76 20,000.00 B,333.24
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 583.31 1,000.00 416.69
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 452 .64 3,088.71 6,000.00 2,911.29
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 16.25 50.18 3,000.00 2,949.82
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 398.50 2,000.00 1,601.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,385.57 43,912.47 82,000.00 38,087,.53
Dept 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 15,097.15 97,902.25 215,000.00 117,087.75
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 2,383.9] 17,976.85 44,000.00 26,023.15
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 300.08 4,750.00 4,449.92
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,120.14 7,292.87 16,500.00 9,207.13
1-3-512.00 IMRF 738.04 4,656.32 11,500.00 6,843.68
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,140.51 2,500.00 1,359.49
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE B26.40 1,688.21 5,500.00 3,811.79
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 339.70 2,269.12 4,800.00 2,530.38
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 220.83 1,866.30 4,000.00 2,133.70
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 26.25 71.25 2,000.00 1,928.75
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 535.24 3,000.00 2,464.76
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 1.95 3.94 100.00 96.06
1-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1=3=546.00 DUES/FEES 239,00 1,220.03 1,600.00 379.97
1=-3=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 15703 423.50 1,500.00 1,076.50
1=3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMEMT 0.00 1,970.57 3,000.00 1,029.43
1=3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 180.00 1,532.00 2,800.00 1,268.00
1=3=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 220.00 1,000.00 780.00
Total Dept 3 = S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 21,330.50 141,069.04 324,450.00 183, 380.96
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1=-5=500.00 SALARIES 29,535,92 226,182.40 442,000.00 215,817.60
1-5=50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,836.48 12,718.28 26,000.00 13,281.72
1-5=510.00 HRA& 0.00 {(72.38) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1=-5=511.00 S0CTIAL SECURITY TAX 2,207,94 16,916.20 35,000.00 18,083.80
1=5=512.00 IMRF 1,273.62 9,045.09 18,500.00 9,453.91
1=5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 2,423.72 5,000.00 2,576.28
1-5=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 13,494.68 19,817.85 37,000.00 17,182.15
1=-5=524.00 NUTRITION 678.70 6,923.34 25,000.00 18,076.66
1=-5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 750.00 1,350.00 7,500,00 6,150.00
1-5=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 624.88 4,171.74Q 7,500.00 3,328.30
1=-5=534.00 UTILITIES 812.24 5,914.07 14,000.00 8,085,93
1=5=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 28.75 291.90 1,000.00 708.10
1=5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 645.74 5,000.00 4,354.26
1=-5=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4,618.62 9,750.00 5,131.38
1=5=540.,00 PRINTING 7,781.86 10,445.09 16,000.00 5,554.91
1=-5=546.00 DUES/FEES 47 .87 1,371.69 4,000.00 2,628.31
1-5=547.00 BPROGRAMS 4,554.24 31,409.62 60,000.00 28,580, 38
1=5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFPS 6,906.19 50,078.32 53,000.00 2,921.68
1=-5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 318.01 8,695.39 6,800.00 {1,885.39)
1-5=553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 259.99 735.68 2,000.00 1,264,32
1-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 797.20 4,700.00 3,902.80
1-5=561.00 FURL/OIL 0.00 32.33 1,000.00 967.67
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT (227.62) 2,156.54 10,000.00 7.843.46
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,256.00 4,000.00 2,744.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 348.20 7T o I B 2,000,00 1,229.88
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




él/O?/gg%gynl:Dl FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 3/8
S58r: .
DB: FLA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 01123 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 71,231 495 418,695.51 809,250.00 390,554.49
Dept & = ASSES50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 27,939.01 205,711.84 410,000.00 204,288.16
1-6-50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,692.90 23,131.89 58,000.00 34,888.31
1-6-510.00 HRA 105.89 258.42 4,000.00 B,741.58
1-6-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,087.74 15,400.81 33,000.00 17,589.19
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,165.97 H,254.13 17,000.00 B,745.87
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,150.87 3,500.00 1,349.33
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,322.26 2,824.30 7.000.00 4,175.70
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 459,38 3,619.18 6,000.00 2,380.82
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 353.50 2,965.39 7,000.00 4,034.81
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 513.75 1,101.97 3,500.00 2,398.03
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 3,400.54 6,500.00 3,093.48
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 2.65 100.00 897.35
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 448,00 2,500.00 2,052.00
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,024,25 5,000.00 3,975.75
1-6-5486.00 DUES/FEES 657.00 3,981.73 8,000.00 4,008.27
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 314,25 1,801,40 2,500.00 698.60
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 621,99 3,000.00 2,378.01
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 292,06 1,876,685 5,000.00 3,123.35
1-6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 8,022.98 20, 000,00 11,977.02
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 26,11 500.00 473.89
1-6=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 43.08 267.086 2,000.00 1,732.94
Total Dept 6 - ASSES50RS DIVISION 38,946.79 286,901.76 609,100.00 322,198.24
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1=7=500.00 SALARIES 6,989,867 19,11%.42 110,000.00 60, 880,58
1=7=509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 629.62 4,360.861 9,000.00 4,639,39
1=-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1=-7=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 527.58 3,704.04 9,500.00 5,795.9¢6
1=-7=512.00 IMRF 266.54 1,929.15 7,000.00 5,070.85
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 778.76 1,400.00 621.24
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 141.17 1,027.28 2,000.00 972.72
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES 0D.00 176.45 500.00 32355
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QIL 1,879.88 13,083.32 26,000.00 12,916. &8
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,454.61 2,967.98 10,000.00 7,032.02
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,889.07 79,295.01 182,650.00 103,354.99
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 172,219.15 1,320,302.33 3,547,641.37 2,227,339.04
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 229,159,089 2,135,039.34 5,078,203.8¢  2,943,164.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 172,219.15 1,320,302.33 3,547,641.37 2,227,333.04

NET OF REVENUES & EXFPENDITURES

56,939.94 814,737.01 1,530,562.57 715,825.56



11/07/2022 01:01 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELR TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 021-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,012.83 19,349,493 20,002.06 652 .57
2=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 139.18 220.07 500.00 279.93
2=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 2,152.01 19,569.56 141,8783.48 122,308.92
TOTAL REVENUES 2,152.01 19,569.586 141,878.48 122,308.92
Expenditures
Dept 0
2=0=500.00 SALARIES 1,787.47 2,688.71 29,000.00 26,331.29
2=0=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 136.73 204.15 2,400.00 2,185.85
2=0=512.00 IMRF 85.10 141.98 1,700.00 1,558.02
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,892.26 2,258.42 50,000.00 47,741.58
2=0=702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept O 3,911.56 5,273.26 105,800.00 100,526.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,911.58 5,273,286 105,800.00 100,526.74
Fund 2 - GEMNERAL ASSISTANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,152.01 19,569.586 141,878.48 122,308.92
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,911.586 5,273.28 105,800,00 100,526.74

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,759.55) 14,296, 30 36,078.48 21,782.18



51/97/ggiﬁrol=01 P REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
s5er: a -
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 01113 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2012 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 21,864.,43 210,976.63 250,038.37 389,061.74
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,608.03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,647.45 2,559,53 1,000.00 (1,559.53)
3-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 2,417.35 5,000.00 2,5B2.65
3-0-410.01 HWY . ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 123.26 155.76 0.00 (155.76)
3-0-410.02 HWY ,ENT.INCOME/VILL,DEER PARK 0.00 28,913.88 170, 000,00 141,086.12
3-0-410.03 HWY . ENT . TNCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 7,812.00 54,121.51 40, 000.00 (14,121.51)
3-0-410.04 HWY . ENT. ITNCOME/VTLL, NORTH BARRINGTON 3,850.94 a8,202.09 15,000.00 (33,202.09)
3-0-410.05 HWY . ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 10, 335, 68 39, 311.42 40,000.00 688.58
3=0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 45,633.76 393,267.20 1,996,0600.61 1,603,333.41
TOTAL REVENUES 45,633.76 393,267.,20 1,996,0600.61 1,603,333.41
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1=500.00 SALARIES 9,202.79 67,617.20 125,000.00 57,382.80
3=1=-508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,067.07 21,241.90 44,000.00 22,758.10
3=1=510.00 HREA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 660,36 4,845,35 10,000.00 5,154.65
3=1=512.00 IMRF 489.60 3,597.29 7,500.00 3, 90271
3=1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 654.48 750.00 95,52
3=1=528_00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,793.00
3=1=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 261.99 2,629.53 6,000.00 3,370.47
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1=537.00 EDUCATION 575.00 625.00 3,000.00 2,375.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES (10.50) 471.00 1,000.00 529.00
3-1-548.00 FUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 420.61 916.88 2,500.00 1,583.12
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 750.00 3,500.00 2,750.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECENOLOGY 0.00 2,845.83 6,000.00 3,154.17
Tatal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 14,666.92 132,401.46 249,250.00 116,848.54
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,707.60 170,000.00 166,292.40
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 489,56 4,420.66 8,500.00 4,079.34
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,B839.20
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 29,500.00 255,000.00 225,500.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TQOQOLS 179.00 1,220.53 4,000.00 2,779.47
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,530.48 5,875,954 30, 000.00 24,124.08
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 715,12 8,259.14 45,000.00 36,740.86
3-4-575.00 GAREAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 3,259.66 22,752.46 40, 000.00 17,247.54
3-4-580.,00 PAVING 2,087.00 397,405.27 500,000.00 102,594.73
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600,00 CAPITAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700, 000.00 700,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION §,260.82 473,242.40 1,772,000.00 1,298,757.60
TOTAL EXPENDRITURES 22,927.74 605,643.86  2,021,250.00 1,415,606.14
Fund 3 - GEMERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 45,633.76 393,267.20 1,996,600.61 1,603,333.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,927.74 605,643.86 2,021,250.00 1,415,606.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 22,706.02 (212,376.66) (24, 649.39) 187,727.27



11/07/2022 01:01 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY
DE: FLA TOWNSHIF PERICD ENDING 10/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0211 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 109,653.74 1,055,209.20 1,090,023.2¢ 34,814.06
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,416.81 2,165.71 2,000.00 (165.71)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,046.46
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 45,202.99 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 300.00 1,400.00 500.00 (300.00)
Total Dept 0 111,370.55 1,103,977.90 2,230,569.72 1,126,591.82
TOTAL REVENUES 111,370.55 1,103,977.90 2,230,569.72 1,126,591.82
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 31,378.78 223,803.06 470,000.00 246,196.94
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,240.70 32,662.89 95,000.00 62,337.11
4-0-510.00 HRA 7.74 170.97 6,500.00 6,329.03
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,342.77 16,644,90 36,000.00 1935510
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,669,.37 11,906.40 26,000.00 14,093,860
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,598.30 4,500.00 1,901.70
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 1,723.24 5,622.17 14,000.00 8,377.83
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/QOIL 5,730.37 16,592.74 50,000.00 33,407.26
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 608.16 3,847.42 8,500.00 4,652.58
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0,00 0.00 10,000,00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 500,00 3,526.00 3,500.00 (26.00)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 1,204.13 2,123.18 20,000.00 17,876.84
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 1+755:,3% 41,780,65 270,000.00 228,219.35
4-0=584.00 STREET LIGHTS 837.58 5,995.23 15,000.00 9,004.77
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=-0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 9,600.00 16,450.00 15,000.00 (1,450.00)
4=0=599%.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00Q 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept O 61,598.17 383,723.89 1,480,500.00 1,096,776.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,598.17 383,723.89 1,480,500.00 1,096,776.11
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 111, 370,55 1,103,9877.90 2,230,569.72 1,126,591.82
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 61,598.17 383,723.89 1,480,500.00 1,096,776.11

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 49,772.38 720,254.01 750,069.72 29,815.71



11/07/2022 01:01 PM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
bB: ELA TOWNSHID PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5=-0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 52,088.88 500,914,895 500,000.67 (914.28)
5=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 281,01 400.77 500.00 99.23
5-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5=0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 1,667.00 11,919.00 37,644.40 25,725.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,200.00 15,000.00 {1,200.00)
5=-0=410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV olale 2,935.00 4,500.00 1,585.00
5=0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept 0 54,036.89 569,461.09 892,910.44 323,449.35
TOTAL REVENUES 54,036.89 569,461.09 892,910.44 323,449.35
Expenditures
Dept 0
5=0=500.00 SALARIES B,440.00 53,500.00 85,000.00 31,500.00
5-0=508.00 HEALTH BRENEFITS 608.63 4,215.24 9,000.00 4,784.76
5=0=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 635.80 4,018.85 7,000.00 2,981.15
5=0=512.00 IMRF 178.76 U333 768 5,000.00 3,662.50
5=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.78
5=0=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 505.28 2,174, 31 10,000.00 7,825.69
5-0-521.00 PARK MATNTENANCE 6,854.90 32,042.34 32,000.00 (42.34)
5=0=534.00 UTILITIES 301.986 2,087.52 6,000.00 3,912.48
5=0=-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5=0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIPBS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 15,023.64 15,000.00 (23.64)
5=0-561.00 FUEL/OQOIL B10.70 5,886.68 6,000.00 113.34
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAFING SUPPLIES 1,390.00 7,075.25 25,000.00 17,924.75
5-0-563.00 FARK EQUIBMENT 0.00 15,872,372 26,500.00 10,627.68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS g6.11 2,074.47 2,000.00 (74.47)
5-0-568,00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 96.56 1,000.00 203.44
5-0-574,00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 819.77 3,682.73 20,000.00 16,317.27
5-0-596,00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,225.00
5-0-600.00 CAFPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 1,978.05 64, 680.89 475,000.00 410,31%.11
Total Dept 0 22,609.96 247,870.52 765,850.00 517,975.48
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 22,609.96 247,870.52 765,850.00 517,979.48
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 54,036.89 569,461.09 B892,910.44 323,449.35
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,609.96 247,870.52 765,850.00 517,979.48
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 31,426.93 321,590.57 127,060.44 (194,530.13)



11/07/2022 01:01 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
Uger: CATHY -
e FERIOD ENDING 10/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 002-23 AVAILABLE

HONTH 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 0.37 (3.08) 0.00 3.08
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 233.36 369.90 500.00 130.10
6-0-407,00 PROJ'D BEGIMNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290, 37
6-0-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410, 00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410,01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
6-0-410,02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 30,000.00 10,000.00 (20,000.00)
Total Dept 0 233.73 31,366.82 210,790.37 179,423,55
TOTAL REVENUES 233.73 31,366.82 210,790.37 179,423.55
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES iB4.62 2,8B4.65 5,000.00 2,115.35
6-0-508,00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 22068 400.00 179.32
6-0-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 63.12 350.00 28B6.88
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,150.00 15,000.00 13,850.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 2,550.00 8,000.00 5,450.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 2,533.50 2,500.00 (33.50)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 0.00 140.00 500.00 360.00
£-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
£-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564,00 SMALL TOOQLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATTION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 414,05 9,649,495 140,800.00 131,150.05
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 414.05 9,649.95 140,800.00 131,150.05
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 233.73 31,366.82 210,790.37 179,423.55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 414.05 9,649.95 140,800.00 131,150.05
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (180.32) 21,716.87 69,990.37 48,273.50
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 442,586.03  4,252,681.91 10,550,953.56 6,298,271.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 283,680.63 2,572,463.81 B,061,841.37 5,4B89,377.56
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 158,905.40 1,680,218.10 2,4B9,112.19 808,R54,09




Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 10/11/2022 to 11/7/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.80
EFTPS 35,631.64
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,319.86
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,519.32
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 387.99
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 108,163.19

Total Payroll 165,443.80






TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 3, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —~October 2022

The Ela Township Board of Review appeal hearings that were requested as in person finished on October 31, 2022. There
is one more day of letter hearings to be held on November 1, 2022. Once those hearings are heard, we will wait for the
final assessments from the Lake County Board of Review to be brought forward to IM5. The entry of 2023 quadrennial
work can be started as soon as that is done.

On October 25, the taxing bodies received word from District 95 regarding the Kohls Property Tax Appeals from 2018,
2020 and 2021. They decided to stipulate those three years to a no change with the understanding that 2022 Lake County
Board of Review would change the value to reflect a market value of $4,311,815 with no filing to the State Property Tax
Appeal Board for further consideration. Because of the stipulation occurring at the Board of Review for the 2022 year,
there will be no refunds or impacts to future years’ extensions. District 95 felt that this was best for all parties considering
the cost of having expert witnesses, attorney fees etc.

Since October 1, 2022, there have been 115 new permits recorded in our assessment program.



b
Ela:: :::i“
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 9, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — October 2022

BUS SERVICE Jul-22 A;f' Sep-22 (?g' Nov-22 | | Dec-22
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 235 307 319 266
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 46 56 48 36
Total Number of Rides 281 363 367 302
Revenue Miles - Ela 1300 1757 1637 1431
Revenue Miles - LC 524 618 484 493
Total Miles 1824 2375 2121 1924
Revenue Hours - Ela 165 191.75 178 154.5
Revenue Hours - LC 26 31.25 24.75 25
Total Hours 101 223 202.75 179.5
Days in Service - Ela 20 23 21 21
Days in Service - LC 12 14 12 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 661.8 557.9 487.9 556.1
Lift Usage 54 87 96 102




p
Ela
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 2nd, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — October 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 26 referrals in October. Of the 26 referrals, 13 requested therapy services, 10 were seeking
consultations, and 3 inquired into GA/EA. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those
individuals that need specialty care. Grief Group has resumed for an 8-week course, and we are gathering members for a
Parenting Group and Caregiver Support Group that should start in early 2023.

The Lending Closet helped a record breaking 55 families with medical equipment! With the help of community members
and partners, our Lending Closet remains fully stocked and we have suspended donations at this time.

Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will continue with a hybrid model. In October, Charity Knit has donated
320 to local organizations, including Good Shephard Hospital, Wooddale Home, Emmaus House, and Joanie’s Closet.
They have donated 3,949 items since January 2022,

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is preparing for Melanie Lima’s maternity leave beginning in December.

Community Events:

Health & Wellness has teamed up with Blue Heron Café in Barrington and Quinton Road Baptist Church to provide
Thanksgiving meals to families and seniors in our area. Blue Heron Café will provide hot meals and Quinton Road Baptist
Church will provide boxes of food. We are working with local organizations to provide toys to children in need for
Christmas, including participating in Shop with a Cop. Health & Wellness participated in an informational Vaping Event
at LZHS for parents in efforts to increase awareness during Red Ribbon Week. The administrative team participated in
Psychological First Aid Training and Suicide Risk Safety Basics trainings. We are continuing to work closely with the
Liberty Lakes Community to identify groups and programs to assist their residents.

Goals:
Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify

additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings,
and in-person sessions.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

September, 2022
Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Good Shepherd Hospital, Rainbow Blankets 4
Barrington Chaplain Lapghans 16
Art in the Barn 200
Ukrainian Solidarity 40 260
Project
Wooddale Home Quilts/Throws 6 6
Joanie’s Closet Adult Hat/Scarf Sets 25 50
Youth Hat/Scarf Sets 25
Emmaus House Baby Afghans 4 4
Total ltems Donated 320
YTD TOTAL 3,949

Ukrainian Solidarity Project C.U.R.E. = hearts, bracelets, key chain hangers, flags, pom-pons, etc.

We have raised 54,082 for this cause, of which $315 came from Art in the Barn.



>
Ela’:%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 11/1/2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Subject: Board Report — November 2022

Highway Department Update:

¢ Snow Season— All our snow removal equipment has been taken out of storage and inspected thoroughly to make
sure everything is in good working condition.

¢ Training — On October 25", 5 of our employees attended a 7-hour confined space training at Mundelein Public
Works facility. After their class completion each employee received an OSHA course completion certificate.

s Project Updates — Our garage furnaces installation has been pushed back 4-5 weeks by the supplier on October
25", We originally had a tentative installation date of November 9" and 10", The rough electric has been installed
and the concrete pad has been poured for the Highway Department generator. Unfortunately, the generator will
not be installed until May. The Echo Lake sidewalk hasbeen framed and poured the week of October 31, We
still have some restoration to be completed; which we plan to have this done by November 14,

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for October from Village Contracts $22,183.94

o Village of Deer Park — 18 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $5,800.00
= Material charges $2,039.44
» Equipment charges $2,369.00
=  Totaling $10,208.44

Village of Kildeer —13 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,813.00
= Material charges $534.40
* Equipment charges $1,357.00
=  Totaling $4,704.40

Q

o Village of Long Grove — 15 work tickets preformed
» Labor charges $1,914.00
» Material charges $633.00
= Equipment charges $736.00
= Totaling $3,283.00

o

Village of Long Grove Park District — 0 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $0
= Material charges $0
» Equipment charges $0
» Totaling $0



6]

Village of North Barrington — 15 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $2,349.00
s Material charges $535.10
= Equipment charges $1,104.00
= Totaling $3,988.10

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 290.25 work hours preformed

o

Q
o
Q
Q
o
o)
o
O

Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 8 hours

Cemetery — 6 work tickets equaling 20 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 10.5 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 58 work tickets equaling 174.5 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 16 work tickets equaling 61 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 14.25 hours



>
Ela?i: ; it
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: November 2, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - October 2022

Programming:

October was our busiest month yet in 2022. We jumped up to just over $7000 in program revenue for September with our
Oktoberfest Event and brought in $9700 in program revenue for October. We had multiple evening events with our Sip
N’ Swirl, Comedy and Cocktails, and our Murder Mystery Dinner hosting over 70 participants! A huge thank you to
Gloria Palmblad for going above and beyond to help serve our seniors at the Murder Mystery Dinner. We're seeing a
gradual increase in other smaller evening programming as well between Bunco, Yoga, and some of our documentary
viewings. All in all, since September 19 we have witnessed our membership increase by about 90 participants. Thatis an
enormous jump for such a small period of time. Although that means our staff and volunteers have been slammed
answering questions both in-person and on the phone, it also means the exposure of our township and programming has
rapidly expanded over the last 2 months.

Meals:

Lunches continue to increase and we brought in just under $3000 in revenue from meals. We also had several in-house
evening events featuring dinner between Oktoberfest and the Murder Mystery, so Corey has definitely been busy.
November we will feature several more in-hour meals between our Veterans Day Luncheon and Friendsgiving.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

November and December are expected to be extremely busy between the holidays and multiple larger events that we
offer. We have already seen incredible interest in our Friendsgiving Luncheon with over 70 currently signed up, and
expect our Jingle Ball to once again be close to 100 participants. As always, we appreciate any and all help serving atall
of our larger luncheons and evening programming.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



¥
Ela.
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 31, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — October

Homework Club

Homework Club is still up and running. We are still at 47 kids, hired 1 more staff, and have some awesome
volunteers. Volunteers are coming from the National Honors Society, a retired Kindergarten teacher, and a
semi-retired school psychologist. Mrs. Robin (Kindergarten Teacher) has been awesome and has some hands-on
learning activities for our K-2. It’s awesome to see the kids excited to see her when she comes in. Mrs. Jancaus
(School Psychologist) will be starting with us in November. We are grateful to have them!

SafeSitter

The November 19™ SafeSitter class will be running, we have 8 participants for the class. The max amount of
participants in the class is 10 per class instructor. I will be teaching that class. The class is on a Saturday and
runs from 10:00 a.m. until 4:00 p.m. We are still looking to get registrations for other SafeSitter dates, and the
Safe@Home Classes. The next class we are getting registrations for is the December 10 Safe@Home Class.

Staffing

We are right now fully staffed with the Homework Club program. Along with Ben and me, we have 4
counselors. They will have a rotating schedule, and we hope everyone gets comfortable with their roles soon.
We should have some summer camp staff back for winter break, to help with splitting days.

Winter Break Camp

Winter Break registration has been sent out to past participants and current program participants it will go out to
the public this week. We have received a few registrations already and are excited they are coming in but are
hopefully looking to fill up! Some of our new Summer Camp participants, and current Homework Club
participants have signed up. Each day will be open to have 48 max participants. This year’s Winter Break Camp
will have 9 days, December 27 — 30, January 3 — 6, and January 9. We have field trips planned and are hoping
to get some snow for the opportunity to go sledding!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator






DCEO #3 (Revised 2018

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

ORDINANCE No. 2022-02

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, for the

tax year 2021, collectable in 2022.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Three Million, Nine Hundred Ten Thousand Four Hundred
& 00/100 Dollars ($3,910,400.00) are hereby levied upon all
property subject to taxation within the Township as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to
meet and defray all the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Township as required by statute or voted
by the people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:
General Town Fund
General Assistance Fund
Park Maintenance Fund
Cemetery Maintenance Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Permanent Road Fund
Equipment and Building Fund

for the year 2022.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

3-1



Amount
Levied

GENERAL TOWN FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:
ELECTED OFFICIALS

Salaries
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS:

ASSESSOR
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ASSESSOR:

COMMUNITY CENTER PROGRAMS & SERVICES
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Programs
Other Expenditures

TOTAL SENIOR PROGRAMS & SERVICES:

SOCIAL SERVICES
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES:

190,000
122,000
10,000
0
81,000

145,000
5,000

410,000
40,000
8,000
17,000

448,000
38,000
38,000
74,000
38,000

227,000
15,000
3,000
6,000

403,000

150,000

475,000

636,000

251,000



Amount

Levied
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Personnel 110,000
Contractual Services 11,000
Commodities 19,000
Other Expenditures 15,000
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES: 155,000
TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: 2,070,000
REF: General Corporate Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-10
LESS RECOVERIES
Misc/Interest (10,000)
Community Center Programs (140,000)
Transportation (20,000)
TOTAL RECOVERIES: (170,000)
CEMETERY FUND
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 0
Commodities 0
Capital Outlay 0
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 0

REF: Cemetery Tax 50 ILCS 610¢ & 60 ILCS 1/135-50

3-3



PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
REF: Park Maintenance Tax 60 ILCS 1/120-20
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:

HOME RELIEF
Contractual Services
Commodities
Other Expenditures

TOTAL HOME RELIEF:

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:

REF: Public Assistance Tax 60 ILCS 1/235-20

3-4

Amount
Levied

177,840
113,360
33,280
269,280
16,640

[=]

<

610,400



Amount

Levied
GENERAL ROAD FUND
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel 208,000
Contractual Services 10,400
Commodities 2,800
Capital Outlay 70,000
Other Expenditures 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION:
MAINTENANCE
Personnel 0
Contractual Services 5,200
Commodities 223,600
Capital Outlay 314,100
Other Expenditures 10,400
TOTAL MAINTENANCE:
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND:

REF: General Road & Bridge Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-501 & 5/6-504)

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND

Contractual Services 30,000

Debt Service 0

Capital Outlay 150,000
TOTAL EQUIPMENT & BUILDING FUND:

REF: Equipment & Building Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-508.1)

LESS RECOVERIES

Misc/Interest/PPRT (4,500)
Hwy. Ent. Income/Municipal (320,000)

TOTAL RECOVERIES:

3-5

291,200

553,300

844,500

180,000

(324,500)



Amount

Levied

PERMANENT ROAD FUND

Personnel 680,160

Contractual Services 4.000

Commodities 60,000

Capital Outlay 0

Other Expenditures 840

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: 745,000

LESS RECOVERIES

MFT Fund (45,000)

TOTAL RECOVERIES: (45,000)
REF: Permanent Road Tax (605 ILCS 5/6-601)
TAX LEVY SUMMARY

General Corporate Tax 1,900,000

Cemetery Tax 0

Park Maintenance Tax 610,400

Public Assistance Tax 0

Road & Bridge Tax 520,000

Equipment & Building Tax 180,000

Permanent Road Tax 700,000

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: 3,910,400

3-6



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of

Lake on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason be held
invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the remaining portion of this

ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 10th day of November, 2022, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board

of Trustees of Ela Township, Lake County, [llinois

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT
SUPERVISOR GLORIA M. PALMBLAD

TRUSTEE LARRY BOWMAN

TRUSTEE JOEL SIKES
TRUSTEE TOSI UFODIKE

TRUSTEE LAURIE WILHOIT

Lucy A. Prouty Gloria M Palmblad
Town Clerk Chairman - Board of Trustees



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois,
does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance,

of said Township for the year 2022, as adopted this 10th day of November, 2022.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20) and on behalf of

Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Date this day of , 2022

Lucy A. Prouty
Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2022

County Clerk

3-8



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Fp

L 0l iy 1
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V “ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

et E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Servmg the people since 1850

Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law

Township Tax Levy Ordinance #2022-02

I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the presiding officer of Ela Township,
Lake County, and as such I certify that the levy ordinance, a copy of which is attached,
was adopted on November 10, 2022, by the Township Board, pursuant to, and in all
respects in compliance with the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the

“Truth in Taxation” law.

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Date

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Knapheide Equipment Co - Chicago

QUOTATION

2600 IL-120
H McHenry IL 60051 Quote ID: DRO0000181
Phone: 815-386-2600
« Fax: Page 1of2
SINCE 1848
Customer: ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT Quote Number: DR00000181
23605 ECHO LAKE RD Quote Date: 10/27/2022
LAKE ZURICH IL 60047 Quote valld until: 11/26/2022
Contact: MIKE DEPOUW By: Prepared .\ dolph
Phone: 847-438-2371 Salesperson: DAVE RUDOLPH
Email: miked@elatownship.org PO#:
Enduser: EnduserCust
Make: Model: Year: Single/Dual:
Cab Type: Wheelbase: Cab-to-Axle: VIN:
QTY |PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE| AMOUNT
1 IMTR WB-14-17 TRAILER, IMPERIAL 17' WIDEBODY $11,930.00, $11,930.00
14' FLATBED + 3'BEAVERTAIL
1 MISC 'I_'ITLE TITLE-ILLINOIS & ALL OTHER $155.00 $155.00
1 MISC LICENSE LICENSE/F‘ERMIT FEE $8.00 $8.00
MUNI PLATE
1 MISC DOC FEE TRAILER/VEHICLE DOC FEE $92.80 $82.80
Quote Total:| $12,185.80
Discount: $0.00
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total Due:| $12,185.80
The following options may be added:
QUANTITY|DESCRIPTION TNGr| AMOUNT|ADD TO QUOTE

Yes/ No

Notes:

2023 IMPERIAL

81"X 17" W/3' BEAVER TAIL LADDER RAMPS
7 TON EQUIPMENT TRAILER

TONGUE BOX

12 K JACK

COLOR : BLACK

LAKE COUNTY

This Quote is subject to the fallowing terms and conditions:

Credit Card Policy

We do not accept credit cards for payment of anyorder in excess of $10,000.00. For other orderswe do accept MasterCard, American Express, Visa and Discover for

payment.
Pricing Policy

Price Quotation is good on orders received through the expiration date.

Pricing quoted applies ta chassis make/model originally provided and quantity quoted. Any change may result in price change.
Orders are subject to all applicable state, local and federal exclse taxes, Applicable taxes will be applied on final billing to customer upon completion of arder,
Knapheide Truek Equipment must be in possession of the vehicle far this arder within 90 days of guote acceptance or the order ean be subject to price adjustments due to cost increases







ROAD

T ——

Quote

514 Wells Street, Suite 1-W  Delafield W1 33018 e ey
844-494-3363 8/25/2022 3725
Name / Address Ship To
Ela Township Hwy Department Will Call Pick Up:
Mike DePouw Sno-Way International
236035 N Echo Lake Rd 120 N Grand Ave
Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Hartford. WI 53027
Terms Rep Project
Net 10 IG
Item Description Qty Cost Total
RW-1001001 Mo... |Right Hand Shouldering Machine with Remote & 67.064.00 67,064.00
RW-1004004 Push Plate
Shipping Dimensions: 3000# - IPLx 8§ Wx4'H
RW-1004003 Roller Extension Kit I 1.756.32 1,756.32
Rev 1
Set of 4 Pins
RW-4007037 Cat 14 PIN Deutsch Power Cord 1 200.35 200.33
Total $69,020.67

Terms & Conditions; hitp:/roadwidenerlle.com/terms-of-sale/

Additional 3% charge will apply for all eredit card transactions.
FOB ORIGIN







Retail Sales Agreement

AVI Systems Inc., 703 West Algonquin Road Arlington Heights, IL, 60005 | Phone: (630)477-2300, Fax: (630)477-2301

Proposal Number: 1141594 Proposal Date: October 17, 2022
irepa%E% Far: ElaiTcwer'%hlrJ Ela Township - Lake Zurich, IL - Audio / Video
ttn: Ted Marciniak Upgrades

Prepared By: Mark Moonert

Phone: (630)477-2352

Email: mark.moonert@avisystems.com

BILLTO SITE

Attn: Ted Marciniak Attn: Ted Marciniak

Ela Township Ela Township

1155 E. Route 22 1155 E Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL, 60047 Lake Zurich, IL, 60047

Phone: 847-372-8646 Phone: B47-372-8646

Email: tedm@elatownship.org Email: tedm@elatownship.org

Customer Number: ECC0011

COMMENTS
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES SUMMARY

Equipment $6,196.00
Integration $9,028.00
PRO Support (90 Day Included) $0.00
Shipping & Handling $175.00
Tax $0.00
Grand Total $15,399.00

Unless otherwise specified. The prices quoted reflect a discount for a cash payment (i.e., check, wire transfer) made by Customer in
full within the time stated for payment on each invoice. Discount only applies to new items included on the invoice, and only applies if
the balance on the invoice is paid in full.

All returned equipment is subject to a restocking charge. The prices are valid for 15 days and may be locked in by signing this Retail
Sales Agreement.

Overdue balances are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month, or interest at the highest rate permitted by applicable law. In the
event AVI must pursue collection of unpaid invoices, Customer agrees to pay all of AVI's costs of collection, including its attorneys’
fees.



RSA: 1141594

INVOICING AND PAYMENT TERMS

Customer and AV| have agreed on the payment method of CHECK. Payment must be remitted by stated method. To the extent
Customer seeks to use of any payment methods other than stated, and that payment method results in an increased fransaction cost to
AVI, the new payment must be approved in writing, and the Customer shall be responsible for paying the increased transaction cost to
AVI associated with the change in payment method. Payments shall be made 30 days from invoice date. So long as the invoice has
been sent and the Customer's payment is made within the terms work will continue.

AVI uses progress billing, and invoices for equipment and services allocated to the contract on a monthly basis. Unless otherwise
specified, all items quoted (goods and services) as well as applicable out of pocket expenses (permits, licenses, shipping, etc.) are
invoiced in summary (including applicable sales taxes due for each category of invoiced items).

Customer is to make payments to the following "Remit to" address:

AVI Systems
NW8383 PO Baox 1450
Minneapolis, MN 55485-8393

If Payment Method is ACH: Customer must make all payments in the form of bank wire transfers or electronic funds transfers through
an automated clearinghouse with electronic remittance detail, in accordance with the payment instructions AVI Systems provides on its
invoice to Customner.

A monthly summary of detailed equipment received is available upon request. Equipment received may be different than equipment
billed based on agreed billing method.

TAXES AND DELIVERY

Unless stated otherwise in the "Products and Services Summary" above, AV! will add and include all applicable taxes, permit feas,
license fees, and delivery charges to the amount of each invoice. Taxes will be calculated according to the state law(s) in which the
product(s) and/or service(s) are provided. Unless Customer provides a valid tax exemption certificate for any tax exemption(s) claimed,
AVI shall invoice for and collect all applicable taxes in accordance with state law(s), and Customer will be responsible for seeking a tax
credit/refund from the applicable taxing authority.

AGREEMENT TO QUOTE AND DOCUMENTS CONSTITUTING YOUR CONTRACT WITH AVI

Custormner hereby accepts the above quote for goods and/or services from AVI. When duly executed and returned ta AVI, AVI's Credit
Department will check Customer's credit and approve the terms, After approval by AVI's Credit Department and signature by AVI, this
Retail Sales Agreement will, togather with the AV| General Terms & Conditions (which can be found at

http://www avisystems.com/TermsofSale) form a binding agreement between Customer and AVI. (This Retail Sales Agreement and the
AVI General Terms & Conditions of Sale (the "T&Cs") are referred to collectively as the "Agreement”). If not defined in this Agreement,
all capitalized terms shall have the meaning given to them in the T&Cs. Should AVI's Credit Department determine at any point prior to
AVI commencing work that Customer's credit is not adequate, or should it otherwise disapprove of the commercial terms, AVI reserves
the right to terminate the Agreement without cause and without penalty to AVL

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY

AVI| Systems, Inc.

Company Company
Signature Signature
Printed Name Printed Name
Date Date

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 2 of 10



RSA: 1141594

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The company listed in the "Prepared For” line has requested this confidential price quotation, and shall be deemed "Confidential
Information” as that term is defined in the T&Cs. This information and document is confidential and is intended solely for the private
use of the customer identified above. Customer agrees it will not disseminate copies of this quota to any third party without the prior
written consent of AVI. Sharing a copy of this quote, or any portion of the Agreement with any competitor of AVI is a violation of this
confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient of this quote (i.e., the customer), you are not properly in possession of this
document and you should immediately destroy all copies of it.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 30f10



RSA: 1141594

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

Install Address:
1155 E Main Street Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Overview:
The room space is existing and updating some equipment. Upgrading video to high-definition digital camera and

replacing dais microphones. The room will have both local recording and cloud streaming capabilities.

Labor is quoted based on all room space(s) being in “make-ready” condition per schedule upon our crews’ arrival, and
installation being performed on consecutive days during narmal business hours.

sow:
Cameras
e Remove existing dome camera.
e« Provide and install ceiling mounted camera with auto-framing capability. The camera will
detect the number of seated persons and adjust the view accordingly.
e Removal and replacement of ceiling tiles shall be the responsibility of others.

Displays
e Existing displays, wiring, and sources will remain as-is.

Video Recording / Streaming
s Provide and install (qty. 1) streaming devices located in the lectern rack.

a. Streaming devices will be connected to the routing switcher. The device
will stream/record the presentation, room audio, and/or the rear
camera.

The streaming device has built-in recording capability.
The network connection and configuration, and any device configuration
will be done by the customer.

d. Careful attention should be paid to the network architecture that will be supporting the video data. An
improperly configured network or one that does not always have adequate bandwidth to support a
stable video stream will have a negative impact on the broadcast experience. Optionally, AVI Systems
can work with the client’s IT staff to provide a complete network analysis of the data system architecture
and can recommend and Integrate the hardware and software necessary to ensure the best possible
streaming experience.

Audio

* Reuse existing ceiling speakers to support audio for all sources.
* Reuse existing Revo wireless microphone system with 2 wireless microphones, a charging base,
and wireless receiver.
a. The earphone jack on the microphone (if present) will not be used.
e Remove existing dais mics.
= Provide and install 7 gooseneck microphones with base, located on the dais.
® Provide and install a microphone with a shock mount assembly into the lectern for voice
reinforcement and conferencing.
a. Lectern hole provided by client.
e Reuse existing amplifier to power the room speakers.
e Reuse existing audio mixer supporting all audio sources. The mixer will be adjusted maximize audio quality for
all participants; however due to it's unattended manual operation, optimum results are not guaranteed.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 4 of 10



RSA: 1141594

Control

Control of all devices will be performed via manual operation and/or the manufacturer-provided hand-held
remote controls.

Equipment Rack and Accessories
Existing shelving / racks will be used.

L

AVl Systems Services, Parts, Cabling, and Exclusions

AVI Systems Services: AVI Systems will provide all the necessary services for a completely installed system.

These services include;

o

Engineering / CAD: An engineer will be assigned to the project to verify the details of the project and
create drawings for the project as needed (both AV flows, and infrastructure requirements as applicable).

o Project Management: A project manager will be assigned to your project to interface with the various
traits. He will be the go-to person for the entire project.

o Onsite Installation: An onsite installation team lead by a lead installer will install all the AV hardware and
pull all the necessary low voltage AV cabling for the project.

o Programming / System Check-Out: Once the systemn is installed by the installation team a system check-
out engineer will program and configure all the AV hardware for optimum performance. This engineer will
also answer any questions that your team may have with the system.

o Training / Project Closeout: Once the system is 100% operational the engineer will provide 1 hour of
training on the system. The team will also provide closeout documents that will include product manuals
and a complete set of CAD drawings including an operational cut sheet.

Parts and Cabling: AVI Systems will provide all the necessary AV parts and cabling for the AV portion of the

project. This would not include any client network cabling, or power runs which are detailed below.
AVI Systems Warranty: System will come with 90 Day Unlimited Onsite Workmanship warranty. After the first 90

days systermn will be support by T&M support.

=]
o]
Q

<

Exclusions: Below are exclusions that are not a part of our quote and need to be provided by client:

Any necessary power, conduit, or network connectivity (as needed)

Any wall re-enforcement, or construction required for AV (as needed)\
Existing wiring, audio mixer, amplifier and speakers are in good condition
Provide mounting hole in existing lectern for gooseneck microphone.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 5of 10



RSA; 1141594

NOTICE: This scope of work is delivered based on the following assumptions:

@

The room(s) match(es) the drawings provided.

Site preparation by the Customer and their contractors includes electrical and data placement per AV| Systems
specification.

Site preparation will be verified by AVI Systems project manager or representative before scheduling of the
installation. All work areas should be clean and dust free prior to the beginning of on-site integration of electronic
equipment,

Customer communication of readiness will be considered accurate and executable by AVI Systems project
manager.

In the event of any arrival to site that AV| Systems is not able to execute work and definable progress, the
Custorer will be charged a $250.00 Mobilization Fee to offset the lost time due to the lack of readiness. The
Mobilization Fee will be presented as a Contract Change Order and will/may halt work until acceptance by the
Customer and rescheduling of the integration effort is agreed upon,

Rescheduling and redeployment of AV Systems technicians due to unacceptable site preparation may cause
scheduling delays of up to 10 business days.

There is ready access to the building / facility and the reom(s) for equipment and materials.

There is secure storage for equipment during a multi-day integration.

If Customer furnished equipment and existing cahling is to be used, AV| Systems assumes that these items are in
good working condition at this time and will integrate into the designed solution. Any repair, replacement and/or
configuration of these items that may be necessary will be made at an additional cost.

All Network configurations including |P addresses are to be provided, operational and functional before AV
Systems integration begins. AVI Systems will nat be responsible for testing the LAN connections.

In developing a comprehensive proposal for equipment and integration services AV| Systems' Sales
Representatives and Engineering teams must make same assumptions regarding the physical construction of
your facility, the availability of technical infrastructure and site conditions far installation. If any of the conditions
we have indicated in the site survey form are incorrect or have changed for your particular project or project site,
please let your Sales representative know as soon as possible. Conditions of the site found during integration
effort which are different from those documented may have an effect on the price of the system solution,
integration or services. To ensure that you have an accurate proposal based on your facility and specific to the
conditions of your project, please review all project documentation carefully.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 6 of 10



RSA: 1141594

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES DETAIL

PRODUCTS:

[LNETQTY [MODEL# ~ [MFG  [DESCIPTION ~— ~~  TMSRP [DISC.PRICE [ EXT.PRICE

Council Chambers

1 7 | MX418D/C SHURE Cardioid-18 Desktop $478.00 $284.00 $1,988.00
Gooseneck Condenser
Microphone, Attached 10°
XLR Cable, Logic Functions,
Program
2 1 | MX418/C SHURE Cardioid-18 Gooseneck $376.00 $224.00 $224.00
Condenser Microphone,
Attached Preamp with XLR,
Shaock Mount, Flange Mount,
Sna_
3 1 | ECO25F BLACK CANARE 25FT STAR QUAD $61.20 $59.00 $59.00
MIC/LINE ASSEMBLY XLR3
FiM
4 1 | 7.09004E+12 HUDDLY Huddly L1 Kit incl. USB $1,680.00 $1,517.00 $1,517.00
Adapter, Wall & Shelf Mount,
2 m Ethernet Cable
5 1 | 535-2000-213 VADDIO UNIVERSAL WALL/CEILING $81.00 $65.00 $65.00
MOUNT
6 1| U-CAM INOGENI USB 3.0 Camera to HDMI $699.00 $595.00 $595.00
Converter
7 1| C2G-56783 c2G 6ft/1.8M High Speed HDMI $10.99 $7.00 $7.00
Cable wf Eth
] 1 | ESP1610 EFIPHAN | Pearl Nano $1,695.00 5§1,596.00 $1,596.00
9 1| ICUSB232PRO STARTECH | 1 ft USB to R5232 Serlal $39.99 $38.00 $38.00
DBY Adapter Cable
10 1| 8T7202USB STARTECH | 7-port USB Hub $30.99 $25.00 $25.00
11 1 | SDSDXXY-128G- SANDISK 128GB EXTREME PRO SD $69.99 $35.00 $35.00
ANCIN 170/90MB/S RW C10 UHS
uiv
12 1 | CABSHELF1U7V STARTECH | 1U Rack Shelf Vented Tray, $49.99 $47.00 $47.00
7" deep
Sub-Total $6,196.00
AVI Sevices and Parts
13 1 | BR-ENGINEERING AVI SYS ENG & DRAWINGS / $8,542.00 $8,542.00
PROJECT MANAGEMENT /
INSHOP FAB / ONSITE
INTEGRATION /
PROGRAMMING / TESTING
& ACCEPTANCE / TRAVEL
14 1 | BR-PARTS AVI 8YS Parts & Cabling $486.00 5486.00
Sub-Total $9,028.00
Renewable Support / Services ,
15 1| SUPPORT AVISYS 90 Day Warkmanship $0.00 50.00
Warranty

Sub-Total

$0.00
Sub-Total $15,224.00

Shipping and Handling : Ao

16 | 1| SHIP-HANDLE | AVISYS [ Shipping and Handling | | $175.00 | $175.00
i/ ] '
15 | 1]7TAX [ AVISYS [ Tax [ | Plus Applicable

Grand Total | $15,399.00

Printed on QOctober 17, 2022 Page 7 of 10



RSA: 1141594

AVI Systems General Terms and Conditions of Sale
The following General Terms & Conditions of Sale (the “T&Cs") in combination with either (a) a signed Retail Sales Agraemant or (b) Quote under which AV
Systems, Inc ("AVI") agrees to supply goods or services constitule a binding contract (the "Agreement”) between AVI and the entity identified on page one of the
Retail Sales Agreement or Quote (the *Custorner®). In the absence of a separately negotiated "Master Services Agreement’ between AVI and Custormer signed
in “wet ink" by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer of AVI, these T&C's shall apply. Any terms and conditions set forth In any correspondence,
purchase order or Internet based farm from Customer to AVI which purport to constitute terms and conditions which are in addition to thase set forth in this
Agreemeant or which attempt to establish conflicting terms and conditions to thosa sat forth in this Agreement are expressly rejected by AVI unless the same has
been manually countersigned in wet ink by an Officer of AVI.

1. Changes In The Scope of Work - Where a Scope of Work Is included with this Agreement, costs resulting from changes in the scope of this
project by the Customer, including any additional requirements or restrictions placed on AVI by the Customer or its representatives, will be added 1o the
contract price. When AVI becomes aware of the nature and impact of the change, a contract Change Order will be submitted for review and approval
by the Customer before wark continues. AV| has the right to suspend the work on the project pending Customer's writlen approval of the Change
QOrder.

2. Ownership and Use of Documents and Electronic Data — Where applicable, drawings, specifications, other documents, and electronic data

furnished by AVI for the associated project under this Agreement are instruments of the services provided. These items are "Confidential Information”
as defined in this Agreement and AVI shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including any copyright in these instruments,
These instruments of service are furnished for use solely with respect to the associated project under this Agreement. The Customer shall be permitted
to retain copies of any drawings, specifications, other documents, and electronic data furnished by AVI for infermation and reference in connection with
the associated project and for no other purpase.

3. Proprietary Protection of Programs ~ Where applicable this Agreement does not cause any transfer of title, or intellectual rights, in contral
systems programs, or any materials produced in connection therawith, including any source code. Any applications or programs supplied by AV are
provided, and are authorized for installation, execution, and use only in machine-readable object code form. This Agreement is expressly limited to the
use of the programs by the Customer for the equipment in connection with the associated project. Customer agrees that it will not seek to reverse-
engineer any program to obtain source codes, and that it will not disclose the programs source codes or configuration files to any third party, withaut
the written consent of AVI. The programs, saurce codes and configuration files, together with AVI' know-how and integration and configuration
techniques, furnished hereunder are proprietary to AVI, and were developed at its private expense. If Customer is a branch of the United States
govarnment, for purposes of this Agreement any software furnished by AVI hereunder shall be deemed "restricted computer software”, and any data,
ineluding installation and systems configuration information, shall be deemed "limited rights data", as those terms are defined in FAR 52.227-14 of the
Code of Federal regulations.

4. Shipping and Handling and Taxes — The prices shown are F.0.B. manufaclurer's plant or AVI's office depending on where items are located when
direction is issued to ship to the point of integration. The Customer, in accordance with AVI's current shipping and billing practices, will pay all
destination charges. In addition to the prices on this Agreement, the Customer agrees to pay amounts equal to any sales tax invoiced by AV, or (where
applicable) any use or personal property taxes resulting from this Agreement or any activities hereunder. Customer will defend, indemnify and hold
harmless AVI against any claims by any tax authority for all unpaid taxes or for any sales tax exemption claimed by Customer.

5. Title — Where applicable, title to the Equipment passes to the Customer on the earlier of: (a) the date of shipment from AV to Customer, or (b) the
date on which AV transmits its invoice to Customer.

6. Security Interest - In addition to any mechanics' lien rights, the Customer, for value received, hereby grants to AVI a security interest under the
Minnesota commercial code together with the a security interest under the law(s) of the state(s) in which work is performed or equipment is delivered,
This security interest shall extend to all Equipment, plus any additions and replacements of such Equipment, and all accessorles, parts and connecting
Equipment now ar hereafter affixed thereto, This security interest will be satisfied by payment In full unless otherwise provided for in an installment
payment agreament. The security interest shall be security for all sums owed by Customer under this Agreement. A copy of this Agreement may be
filed as a financing statement with the appropriate authority at any time after signature of the Customer, Such filing does not constitute acceptance of
this Agreement by AVI

7. Risk of Loss or Damage — Notwithstanding Customer's payment of the purchase price for Equipment, all risk of loss or damage shall transfer from
AVI ta Customer upon transfer of Title to Custorner, Custormner shall be responsible for securing insurance on Equipment from this point forward.

8. Receivinglinteqration — Unless the Agreement expressly includes Integration services by AVI, the Customer agrees to furnish all services required
for receiving, unpacking and placing Equipment in the desired location along with integration. Packaging materials shall be the property of the
Customer.

9. Equipment Warranties — To the extent AV| receives any warranties from a manufacturer on Equipment; it will pass them through to Customer to
the full extent permitted by the terms of each warranty. Factory warranties vary by manufacturer, and no additional warranties are expressed or
implied.

10. General Warranties — Each Party represents and warrants to the other that: (i) it has full right, power and authority to enter inte and fully perform
its obligations under this Agreement, including without limitation the right to bind any party it purports to bind to this Agreement; (i) the execution,
delivery and performance of this Agreement by that Party does not conflict with any other agreement to which it is a Parly or by which it is bound, and
{iii) it will comply with all applicable laws in its discharge of its obligations under this Agreement. AVI warrants, for a period of 90 days from Substantial
Completion, the systems integration to be free from defects in workmanship. CUSTOMER WARRANTS THAT IT HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY

Printed on October 17, 2022 Fage 8 of 10



RSA: 1141594

INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATION PROVIDED BY OR ON BEHALF OF AVI WHICH IS NOT EXPRESSLY INCLUDED IN THESE GENERAL
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR THE RETAIL SALES AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, AVI DISCLAIMS ANY
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SERVICES PROVIDED BY AVI, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON INFRINGEMENT AND TITLE.

11. Indemnification — Customer shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless AV| against all damages, claims, liabilities, losses and other expenses,
including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, (whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding is commenced), that arise in whole or in
part from:; (a) any negligent act or omission of Customer, its agents, or subcontractors, (b) Customer's failure to fully conform to all laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations which affect the Agreement, or {c) Customer's breach of this Agreement. If Customer fails to promptly indemnify and defend such
claims and/or pay AVI's expenses, as provided above, AVI shall have the right to defend itself, and in that case, Customer shall reimburse AVI for all of
its reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and damages incurred in settling or defending such claims within thirty (30) days of each of AVI's written requests.
AV shall indemnify and hold harmlass Customer against all damages, claims, liabilities, losses and other expenseas, including without limitation
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs, (whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding Is commenced), to the extent that the same is finally determined to
be the result of (a) any grossly negligence or willful misconduct of AV , its agents, or subcontractors, (b) AVI's failure to fully conform to any material
law, ordinance, rule or regulation which affects the Agreement, or (¢) AVI's uncured material breach of this Agreement.

12. Remedles - Upon default as provided herein, AVI shall have all the rights and remedies of a secured party under the Minnesota commercial code
and under any other applicable laws. Any requirements of reasonable notice by AV to Customer, or to any guarantors or sureties of Customer shall be
met If such nofice is malled, postage prepaid, to the address of the party to be notified shown on the first page of this Agreement (or to such other
malling address as that party later furnishes in writing to AVI) at least ten calendar days befora the time of the event or contemplated action by AV set
forth in sald notice. The righls and remedies herein conferred upon AVI, shall be cumulative and not alternative and shall be in addition to and not in
substitution of or in derogation of rights and remedies conferred by the Minnesola commaercial code and other applicable laws.

13. Limitation of Remedies for Equipment = AVI's entire liability and the Customer's sole and exclusive remedy in all situations involving
performance or nonperformance of Equipment furnished under this Agreement, shall be the adjustment or repair of the Equipment or replacement of its
parts by AVI, or, at AVI option, replacement of the Equipment.

14, Limitation on Liability - EXCEPT IN CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING ITS GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, THE TOTAL
LIABILITY OF A AVl UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY CAUSE SHALL NOT EXCEED (EITHER FOR ANY SINGLE LOSS OR ALL LOSSES IN
THE AGGREGATE) THE NET AMOUNT ACTUALLY FPAID BY CUSTOMER TO AVI UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING THE TWELVE (12)
MONTH PERIOD PRIOR TO THE DATE ON WHICH AVI'S LIABILITY FOR THE FIRST SUCH LOSS FIRST AROSE.

15. No Consequentlal Damages — AVI SHALL NOT HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY DESCRIPTION (INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS OR LOSS OR INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS), WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE,
TORT, OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE NUMBER OR NATURE OF CLAIMS.

16. Acceleration of Obligations and Default = Payment in full for all "Equipment,” which is defined as all goods identified in the saction of the
Agreement with the same title, as well for any and all other amounts due to AVI shall be due within the terms of the Agreement. Upan the occurrence
of any event of default by Customer, AVI may, at its option, with or without notice, declare the whole unpaid balance of any obligation secured by this
Agreement immediately due and payable and may declare Customer to be in default under this Agreement.

17. Choice of Law, Venue and Attorney's Fees — This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota in the United States of
America without reference to or use of any conflicts of laws provisions thergin, For the purpose of resolving conflicts related to or arising out of this
Agreement, the Parties expressly agree that venue shall be in the State of Minnesota in the United States of America only, and, in addition, the Parties
hereby consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal and state courts located in Hennepin County, Minnesota in the United States of America and
waive any right to assert in any such proceeding that Customer is not subject to the jurisdiction of such court or that the venue of such proceeding is
improper or an inconvenient forum. The Parties specifically disclaim application (i) of the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of
Goods, 1980, and (ii) of Article 2 of the Uniform Commercial Code as codified. In the event AVI must take action to enforce its rights under the
Agreament, the court shall award AVI the attorney's fees it incurred to enforce its rights under this Agreement.

18. General — Headings are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreament. The Parties
acknowledge and agree that the Agreement has been negotiated by the Parties and that each had the opportunity to consult with its respective
counsel, and shall be interpreted fairly in accordance with its terms and without any strict construction in favor of or against either Party based on
draftsmanship of the Agreement. This Agreament is not assignable by Customer without the prior written consent of AVI. Any attempt by Customer to
assign any of the rights, duties, or obligations of this Agreement without such consent is void. AV reserves the right to assign this Agreement to other
parties in order to fulfill all warranties and obligations expressed herein, or upon the sale of all or substantially all of AVI's assets or business. This
Agreement can only be modified by a written agreement duly signed by persons authorized to sign agreements on behalf of the Customer and of AVI,
and variance from the terms and conditions of the Agreement in any order ar other written notification frarm the Customer will be of no effect. If any
provision or provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not In any way be affected or impalred thereby. AV is not responsible for any delay in, or failure to, fulfill its obligations under this
Agreement due to causes such as natural disaster, war, emergency conditions, labor strike, acts of terrorism, the substantial inoperability of the
Internet, the inability to obtain supplies, or any other reason or any other cause or condition beyond AVI's reasonable control. Except as otherwise
stated in the Agreement, AV Is not obliged to provide any services hereunder for Equipment located outside the United States or Puerto Rico.
Scheduled completion dates are subject to change based on material shortages caused by shortages in cable and materials that are industry wide.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 9 of 10



RSA: 1141594

18. Confidentiality. The term "Confidential Information” shall mean the inventions, trade secrets, computer softwara in both object and source code,
algorithms, documentation, know how, technology, ideas, and all other business, customer, technical, and financial information owned by AVI or the
Custamer, which is designated as confidential, or communicated in such & manner or under such circumstances as would reasonably enable a person
or organization to ascertain its confidential nature. All the Confidential Information of a party to this Agreement shall be maintained in confidence by the
other party, and neither party shall, during the term of this Agreement or for a period of three (3) years subsequent to the termination of this Agreement,
divulge to any person or organization, or use in any manner whatsoaever, directly or indirectly, for any reason whatsoaver, any of the Confidential
Information of the other party without receiving the prior written consent of the other party. AVI and the Customar shall take such actions as may be
reasonably necessary to ensure that its employees and agents are bound by the provisions of this Section, which actions shall, as may be reasonably
requested by either party, Include the execution of written confidentiality agreements with the employees and agents of the other party. The provisions
of this Section shall not have application to any information that (i) becomes lawfully available to the public; (i) is received without restriction from
another person or organization lawfully in possession of such information; (jii) was rightfully in the possession of a party without restriction prior to its
disclosure; or (iv) is independently developed by a party or its employees or agents without access to the other party's similar infarmation.

20. Nonsolicitation - To the extent permitted by applicable law, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of one (1) year after the termination
this Agreement, each Party agrees that it shall not knowingly solicit or attempt to solicit any of the other Parly's executive employees or employees who
are key to such Party’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement (‘Covered Employees”). Motwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall
prevent either Party from hiring as an employee any person who responds to an advertisement for employment placed in the ordinary course of business
by that Party and/or who initiates contact with that party without any direct solicitation of that person by that Party or its agents.

21. Price Quotations and Time to Install — AVI often installs systems at the end of a construction project, The price quoted contemplates that AV
shall have access to the location for the time shown for AVI to complete its work after the work of all other contractors is substantially complete which
means, generally, all other trades are no longer generating dust in the location, and final carpeting/flooring is installed (the “Frepared Area") Failure to
give AVI access to the Prepared Area for the amount of time shown for the installation may result in increased installation costs, typically in a manner
proportionate to the reduction of time given to AVI to complete its work compared to the original schedule.

22. Price Quotations - Unless otherwize specified, all prices quoted reflect a discount for a cash payment (i.e., check, wire transfer) made by
Customer in full within the terms of each invoice. Payment in other forms, including credit card, p-card, or other non-cash payments shall be subject to a
convenience above the cash price. Please speak to your AVI representative if you have any questions in this regard.

Printed on October 17, 2022 Page 10 of 10






H 2
D Supervisor’s Office
|

L Gloria M. Palmblad
a ifr Bl
TOV&/ | QSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 347-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

HOLIDAYS 2023

New Year’s Day (observed) - Monday, January 2, 2023

Martin Luther King Day - Monday, January 16, 2023
President’s Day: Monday, February 20, 2023
Memorial Day: Monday, May 29, 2023
Juneteenth: Monday, June 19, 2023
Independence Day: Tuesday, July 4, 2023
Labor Day: Monday, September 4, 2023
Veterans Day (observed) - Monday, November 13, 2023
Thanksgiving Day: Thursday, November 23, 2023
Day after Thanksgiving: Friday, November 24, 2023
Christmas Eve (observed): Friday, December 22, 2023
Christmas Day: Monday, December 25, 2023

One Floating Holiday

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

A
a i il Pl
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \’ " I q SH I P Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

MEETING SCHEDULE FOR
TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETINGS & ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

All meetings are held at
Ela Township Town Hall in the lower level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Start Time: 7:00 p.m.

The Township monthly Board meetings for 2023 will be held on the following dates:

January 5%, February 9", March 9", April 13™", May 11", June 8", July 13", August 10", September
14" October 12, November 9™, and December 14,

The Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 9.

Ela Township November 8, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Date: November 1, 2022

To: ALL SOCIAL AGENCIES REQUESTING ELA TOWNSHIP FUNDING

ELA TOWNSHIP SOCIAL AGENCY FUNDING REQUESTS

The Ela Township Board will continue the current funding policy and form for the 2023-24 social agency grant requests. The Ela
Township Board has plans to start the grant review process at the February 22, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting at 8:30 A. M.
All meetings will be held at Ela Town Hall in the lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22 in Lake Zurich. You are
welcome to attend this meeting to provide information about your organization.

Grant requests are funded on their individual merit as decided by the Board. The Ela Township Board retains the right to modify or
discontinue the agreement, if the agency were guilty of any misappropriation of funds, breach of contract, or other defined events.

Funding is intended to assist local agencies and organizations who provide direct social services for Ela Township residents and
community setvices. Ela Township may distribute, up to $35K, in total grant funding to awarded recipients.

Any further information requested by the Board must be responded to within two weeks of the initial review at the Committee of the
Whole meeting. Every attempt will be made to make a Board decision on the grant request by the conclusion of the March Board
meeting,.

Please submit the attached completed form to the Ela Township office no later than 12:00
noon on Wednesday, February 1, 2023 for consideration of 2023-24 funding.

Sincerely,

Gloria M. Palmblad
Ela Township Supervisor

Attachment: Ela Township Funding Application (3 pages)

Page | of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 1, 2022



Ela Township

Application for Funding — 2023

Name of Agency:

Proof of not-for-profit status: (attach) - Certificate of Good Standing available through Secretary of State.
Date of Incorporation:

Main Address:

Address of site to be used for Ela Township if different:

Phone number:

Contact person: Title:

Mission Statement:

Amount requested:

Percent Change from last year:

Percent of Agency Total Budget:

Please attach a copy of your budget and return with the completed application. This should include a
DETAILED list of incoming revenue (please list separately specific names of grantors and amounts as well as
any other sources of income).

What is the total number of clients served this year?

What is the total number of Ela Township clients served directly this year?

What is the total number of direct client hours for Ela Township residents this year?

How can the above numbers be verified?

Page 2 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 1, 2022



Salary and title of the five highest paid employees:

1 Salary:

2. Salary:

3. Salary:

4 Salary:

5 Salary:

Have you ever received township funding? If yes, specify dates and amounts:

1. What is your primary service area? Circle those that apply.  Youth Adult Seniors
Medical Social Services Drug/Alcohol Education Community Service

2. Do you charge for your services? Do you use a sliding fee scale?

3. Please explain how charges are determined:

4. Do you refer to or use services from other township agencies? If so, please describe:

5. Please give a brief description of your agency:

6. How were the Township funds utilized from the previous funding year? Please specify details:

7. How would you use Township funds, if awarded? If you are requesting an increase in funding, describe the
increased service or product that justifies it

Page 3 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 1, 2022



8. Do you receive State funding?: Any changes to funding recently?:

9. Please provide the total amount of funding received from other agencies and what percentage that amounts to
in comparison to your total budget?

10. Please explain any major changes that have occurred in your agency in the past year (i.e., new programs or
direction, expansion of program or facility).

11. Describe any new fundraising efforts this year. Please explain.

12. Please indicate local statistics pertaining to the Ela Township area that would support the need in Ela
Township for the services you provide.

Under penalty of law, [ hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief the above information is true,
correct and complete.

Signed:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 4 Ela Township, 1155 E Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Revised November 1, 2022






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between certain taxing bodies with
an interest in the assessed valuation of real property located in Lake County, [llinois. A list of the
taxing bodies that are parties to this Agreement is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit
A (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Taxing Bodies” and individually referred to as
“Member Taxing Body™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, each of the Taxing Bodies has jurisdiction to levy property taxes against
certain real property located in Lake County and is dependent to some degree upon these tax
revenues to carry out its duties and purposes; and

WHEREAS, owners of real properly in Lake County file complaints with the Lake County
Board of Review (“Board of Review”) and/or appeals to the State of Illinois Property Tax Appeal
Board (“PTAB”) seeking to reduce the assessed valuation of their property located in Lake County;
and

WHEREAS, the Taxing Bodies wish to join together to review, monitor, contest, and
defend the assessed valuations of real property located within Lake County and the boundaries of
their respective taxing jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Taxing Bodies are authorized to enter into this Intergovernmental
Agreement pursuant to Section 3 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/3.

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants and conditions contained herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
undersigned Parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement is to review, monitor,
contest, and defend the assessed valuation of real property located within Lake County.

2 Method. Upon approval of this Agreement, each Member Taxing Body shall within
seven (7) days designate a contact person to whom all correspondence from the Board of Review,
the PTAB, and the Liaison will be sent. The designated contact person shall be authorized to
provide direction to the Liaison on behalf of the member Taxing Bodies as described herein. The
designated contact person from Lake Zurich Community Unit School District No. 95 (“Liaison™)
shall act as the liaison between the Taxing Bodies and the Board of Review and PTAB, as well as
counsel for these matters. All information relating to matters covered by this Agreement shall be
sent to the Liaison.



This Agreement shall only apply to real property assessment complaints to the Board of
Review in which the taxpayer is seeking a reduction in equalized assessed value (EAV) that is
equal to or greater than 40% of its current EAV or is seeking a reduction in EAV of $200,000 or
more, and real property assessment appeals to the PTAB in which the taxpayer is seeking a
reduction in equalized assessed value (EAV) that is equal to or greater than 40% of its current
EAV or is seeking a reduction in EAV of $400,000 or more. The thresholds set forth herein do not
preclude the Taxing Body Members or Liaison from considering additional factors that may
warrant intervention.

When such a reduction is sought at the PTAB, or additional factors warrant consideration,
each of the affected Taxing Bodies’ representatives will be notified via e-mail by the Liaison. Each
affected Member Taxing Body must then notify the Liaison within seven (7) days of receipt of
such notice whether or not it wants to participate in challenging the requested reduction. If either:
(1) Lake Zurich Community Unit School District No. 95 and at least one other Member Taxing
District vote to participate in the PTAB appeal, or (2) all Member Taxing Districts other than Lake
Zurich Community Unit School District No. 95 vote to participate in the PTAB appeal, such
participation will be deemed authorized by, and pursuant to, the terms of this Agreement. In the
event the designated contact person for Lake Zurich Community Unit School District No. 95 votes
against participation and the remainder of the Member Taxing Districts vote to authorize
participation, the remainder of the Member Taxing Districts shall appoint a designated contact
person to serve as a substitute liaison. For such appeal(s) only, the substitute liaison will serve in
the same capacity as the Liaison, authorized to act as described herein.

If such voting threshold is satisfied so as to authorize participation, then all of the Taxing
Bodies affected by the appeal will pay their proportionate share of the costs of that appeal as set
forth in Section 4 of this Agreement. If such voting threshold is not satisfied, no further action will
be taken pursuant to this Agreement, but individual Taxing Bodies may still intervene on their own
and at their own expense.

When notice of complaints filed with the Board of Review indicate one of the thresholds
is satisfied or the Liaison is made aware of additional factors warranting consideration, the Liaison
is hereby authorized to take such action as is necessary to intervene and defend the Member Taxing
Bodies® interests at the Board of Review. Under such circumstances, all of the Taxing Bodies
affected by the complaint will pay their proportionate share of the costs of that complaint as set
forth in Section 4 of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall not pertain to owner-occupied, residential properties.

3. Powers of the Liaison. The Liaison is hereby empowered to perform all acts
necessary to accomplish the aforesaid purpose of this Agreement, including, but not limited to,
hiring appraisers, consultants, and attorneys to defend the Member Taxing Bodies’ interests prior
to and at hearings, and in negotiating settlements.




4, Procedure and Funding. All funds necessary to accomplish the aforesaid purpose
shall be payable based upon a Member Taxing Body's pro rata share of its most recent tax rate to
the total of all the tax rates from the most recent tax year for the Taxing Bodies affected by a
particular complaint or appeal, with the exception that the Board of Review shall pay fifty percent
(50%) of the cost of all appraisals requested by the Board of Review, if a cost-sharing arrangement
arises. If the School District, as Liaison, or the alternate Liaison, incurs fees to defend a case, those
fees will be shared pursuant to this Agreement. However, if any of the Taxing Bodies incur
different or additional expenses on their own, those expenses are the sole responsibility of the
governmental unit or school district that incurs those fees or employs those persons.

5. Handling and Accountability of Funds. The Liaison shall be responsible for

handling the financial matters resulting from this Intergovernmental Agreement. All funding
necessary to effectuate the purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall be paid within thirty
(30) days of billing.

The Liaison shall determine the amount owed by each of the Taxing Bodies for each
complaint or appeal in which the expenditure of funds is required.

A report of all receipts and disbursements shall be forwarded to the Board of each Member
Taxing Body on a quarterly basis. These reporting requirements shall apply only if receipts and
disbursements have been made in that quarter.

6. Submission of Appraisals and Report of Experts. All reports or appraisals

obtained from any experts pursuant to the purpose of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall be
made available to each of the Taxing Bodies, if requested.

T Additional Parties. This Intergovernmental Agreement may be amended at any
time for the purpose of adding additional taxing bodies. Any additional taxing bodies shall have
an interest in the assessed valuation of property located Lake County, Illinois. Each additional
taxing body shall be admitted in the same manner as the original signatories — through formal
approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement by the governing board of the additional taxing body
and execution of the existing Intergovernmental Agreement. Formal action by the governing
boards of the existing Taxing Body Members shall not be required to add additional taxing bodies.
Each additional taxing body shall have the same rights, responsibilities, payment obligations, and
duties as the original signatories to this [ntergovernmental Agreement.

8. Withdrawal. Any Member Taxing Body shall have the right to withdraw from this
Intergovernmental Agreement, in the following manner:

a. The Board of the withdrawing Member Taxing Body shall pass a resolution
declaring its intention to withdraw effective on a specified date, which shall not be
less than thirty (30) days from the date of its resolution, and shall send a certified



copy of said resolution to the Liaison not less than thirty (30) days before the
effective date of the withdrawal.

b. Withdrawal by any Member Taxing Body shall not result in the discharge of any
legal or financial liability incurred by such Member Taxing Body before the
effective date of the withdrawal. All such liabilities shall continue until properly
discharged or settled by the withdrawing Member Taxing Body, but future
liabilities will not accrue after the date of notice of withdrawal by the Member
Taxing Body to the Liaison.

9. Duration of Intergovernmental Agreement. This Intergovernmental Agreement
shall become effective upon the date of its approval by the Board of each of the Member Taxing
Bodies. It shall remain in full force and effect until the occurrence of either of the following events:

a. All Taxing Bodies have withdrawn as provided for in Section 8, or

b. All Taxing Bodies mutually agree to terminate this Intergovernmental Agreement
by joint resolution passed by the Boards of the Taxing Bodies.

The termination of this Intergovernmental Agreement shall not act to discharge any legal
or financial liability incurred by a Member Taxing Body. After the effective date of termination,
the Liaison shall discharge all the debts and liabilities incurred under this Intergovernmental
Agreement in the same manner set forth in Sections 4 and 5.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Intergovernmental
Agreement to be approved and signed by the proper officers of each of the Taxing Bodies, and
attested by the proper officer, on the dates written below.

[Space intentionally left blank —
signature page to follow]



Ela Township Ela Area Public Library District

By: By:

Its: Its:

Attested by: Attested by:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:

Lake Zurich Community Unit Village of Kildeer
School District No. 95

By: By:

Its: Its:

Attested by: Attested by:
[ts: [ts:

Date: Date:
Village of Lake Zurich

By: By:

Its: [ts:
Attested by: Attested by:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:

By: By:

Its: Its:
Attested by: Attested by:
Its: Its:

Date: Date:




Exhibit A
Ela Township
Ela Area Public Library District
Lake Zurich Community Unit School District No. 95
Village of Kildeer

Village of Lake Zurich






Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

Iv.

6. The Health and Wellness Director hires all employees in the Health and Wellness
Department.

C. Procedures outlined in this employee handbook may be waived or changed at any time
by the Assessor for the Assessor’s Department, or by the Township Manager and
Township Board for all other Township Departments. The Township Board should be
notified if any permanent changes are made to the Employee Handbook. Exceptions to
any employee policy may be made on a case-by-case basis with Township Supervisor
and/or Township Manager approval.

Employment Classifications

The following definitions will be used in classifying all Township employees:

Exempt: An exempt employee is any employee of the Township whether having achieved
full employment status or not, who is exempt from coverage by the Fair Labor Standards
Act (“FLSA”) or its amendments for purposes of wages and overtime. Determination of
exempt status shall be based on whether each written job description satisfies the criteria for
an “Executive,” “Administrative,” “Professional” or “Creative” exemption, as established
by Section 13(a)(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, and within guidance set
forth by the U.S. Department of Labor. (See Section VI. Hours of Work and Compensation
for additional information). Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime.

Non-exempt: A non-exempt employee is any employee of the Township, whether having
achieved full employment status or not, who is provided coverage by the Fair Labor
Standards Act as amended for purposes of wages and overtime. An employee shall be
considered non-exempt until such time that the written job description for the employee’s
position satisfies the criteria for a qualified exemption as set forth in Section 13(a)(1) of the
Fair Labor Standards Act. (See Section VI. Hours of Work and Compensation for additional
information). Non-Exempt employees are eligible for overtime pursuant of the terms herein.

Full-Time: Any employee who works thirty-five (35) hours or more per week, fifty-two (52)
weeks of the year.

Part-Time: An employee scheduled to work less than thirty-five (35) hours per week for
fifty-two (52) weeks of the year. Permanent part-time employees are eligible for paid
time off (PTO), sick leave, and paid holidays.

Salaried Employee: Any person hired by the Township who is paid on a salary basis and is
regularly scheduled on a permanent assignment.

Seasonal Employee: An employee hired into a position with the Township who works six
(6) months or less. A seasonal employee is not entitled to any holiday, paid time off (PTO),
or sick pay.

(Last revised December 2021)




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

C. Paid Time Off (PTO):

1. Full-time hourly, salaried, and permanent part-time employees are eligible for Paid
Time O (PT0) New-full-time hourly-salaried;-and-permanent par-time-employees
are—eligible to use PTO only after completion of one (1) continuous year of
employment with the Township. Any employee that resigns or has their employment
terminated with the Township prior to completion of their 1% year will not be entitled

to receive compensation for any unused PTO -Eull-time-employees-become-eligible

2. Permanent Part-Time employees who normally work a scheduled work week of less
than thirty (30) hours per week are awarded twenty (20) hours of PTO annually on
their anniversary. When taken, PTO is paid out four (4) hours per day, with a
maximum of five (5) days per year. Carry over is not permitted for permanent part
time employees.

3. Permanent Part-Time employees who work a scheduled work week of thirty (30)
hours or more per week are awarded one week of their normal weekly scheduled
hours annually on their anniversary. Maximum amount of PTO awarded is thirty-
four (34) hours per year. When taken, PTO is paid out at the employees normally
scheduled hours for that day. Carry over is not permitted for permanent part time
employees.

4. Regular full-time hourly and salaried employees accrue PTO on a pro-rata basis as
set out in the Paid Time Off Accruals Schedule, based on the number of continuous
years of service completed.

Paid Time Off — Full-Time Hourly (Non-Exempt) and Full-Time Salaried (Exempt)

Employees:
Accrual Rate in Hours :
Years of Service Per Bi-Weekly Pay A Acc'rual i
: Hours
Period

Date of Hire - 1 Year 1.54 40.00

2+ Years 3.08 80.00

8+ Years 4,62 120.00

12+ Years 6.15 160.00

il

(Last revised December 2021)




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

D.

%

PTO will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week PTO is taken (i.e.
full-time hourly Township employees will be paid 8.5 hours for a full PTO day off
on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on Friday or as applicable to departmental

operating hours). Permanent-parttime-employees—will-be-paid—for-the-number—of

hours-during-their-normally-seheduled-werkweek— PTO may also be requested in /2
hour increments for the purposes of allowing employees to transact personal business

(i.e., legal appointment, moving into a new house, etc.).

A

10.

[Full-time employees accrued PTO may be carried over from one calendar year to the
next on their anniversary date, with a maximum of 80 hours carried over. Employees
may not request pay in lieu of such PTO. If an employee wants to use more time
than they have accrued, then they may elect to take unpaid time off with their
immediate supervisor’s approval.

Upon termination of employment, an employee shall be paid for all unused PTO,
acerued only if the employee has been employed with the Township longer than one
(1) year. Any amount due to an employee shall be paid at the time such employee
receives their final paycheck.

PTO must be authorized and scheduled by the employee’s immediate supervisor.
Requests for PTO must be submitted far enough in advance to ensure the smooth
performance of Township functions is not in any way jeopardized. Scheduling will
be determined by the immediate supervisor after considering work requirements,
length of service, and employer’s preferences.

For purposes of determining PTO, “continuous service” is not broken due to an
employee’s absence as the result of sick leave, parental leave, accident, or leave of
absence granted by their immediate supervisor.

Holidays:

1.

The Township Board approves paid hﬂlldays for full-time, salaried, and permanent
part-time employees each year.-Perma 2 :
Mﬂwmhﬂmmmm Ln the
event a full-time employee does not work the scheduled day before and/or after a
holiday and is not taking authorized paid time off (PTO), or approved leave, the
employee may not earn or receive holiday pay. Permanent pari-time employees are
eligible for paid holidays. If the employee normally works less than thirty (30) hours
per week, the employee will receive four (4) hours per paid holiday. If the employee
normally works thirty (30) or more hours per week, they receive holiday pay for their
normally scheduled hours for that day.

25

(Last revised December 2021)




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

E.

2. Holidays will be paid out in increments based on the day of the week the holiday

1.

falls.

Employees who observe a religious holiday on days which do not fall on an approved
holiday, should use paid time off (PTO) time or receive permission to take the time
off without pay.

A floating holiday must be used in the calendar year it was granted and may not be
carried over from one year to the next. Employees that start working for the
Township prior to July 1 of the current calendar year will be eligible to use a
floating holiday in the same year of hire, otherwise, the employee will become
eligible for their floating holiday beginning on January 1 of the following calendar
year, Part-time employees are not eligible for a floating holiday.

Sick Leave/Pay:

All full-time and salaried employees are eligible for 72 hours of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing a ninety (90) day probationary period upon hire.
Once the probationary period ends, regular full-time hourly and salaried employees
accrue sick leave on a pro-rata basis at the rate of 2.77 hours per pay period up to a
maximum as established under paragraph 9.

Permanent part-time employees are eligible for three (3) days of annual paid sick
leave after successfully completing one (1) year of employment. I'or employees who
work thirty (30) or more hours per week, the three (3) sick days are based off the
employees normally scheduled hours. For employees who work less than thirty (30)
hours per week, the three (3) sick days are paid at four (4) hours per day, with a
maximum of twelve (12) hours annually.

. After-ninety(90)-days-of-empleyment; Eligible employees may use sick leave for

their own illness, injury, or medical appointment or that of an employee’s:

Child, stepchild or grandchild
Spouse or domestic partner
Parent or stepparent
Grandparent

Mother-in-law or father-in-law
Sibling

*a & @ @9

For full-time employees, sick leave will be paid out in increments based on the day
of the week sick leave is taken (i.e. full-time hourly Township employees will be
paid 8.5 hours for a full sick day off on Monday through Thursday and 5 hours on
Friday or as applicable to departmental operating hours). Sick leave may also be
requested in % hour increments for the purposes of allowing employees to attend

= 10

(Last revised December 2021)




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

their medical/dental appointments, pick up prescriptions, and/or take care of any
other medically related needs pertaining to aforementioned persons identified above.

5. For sick leave, more than three (3) consecutive business days, or frequent absences
claimed as sick days, the employee may be required to provide written verification
from a licensed medical doctor to the effect of the illness or injury involved was
sufficient to justify the employee’s absence from work and certifying also that the
employee is medically fit to return to work. If an employee does not provide
appropriate medical documentation, the employee will not be allowed to return to
work, and such time off will be considered as unpaid leave of absence subject to the
terms and conditions of this policy. Employees who are absent for three (3)
consecutive days without notifying their supervisor will be considered to have
voluntarily resigned.

6. Notification requirements: In order for the employee to receive compensation while
on sick leave, the employee must notify their immediate supervisor prior to the hour
stated for beginning their daily duties. If sudden illness makes it impossible for an
employee to request sick leave before the workday begins, the employee must notify
their immediate supervisor as soon as reasonably practicable, but ordinarily within
one (1) hour after their scheduled start time.

7. Sick Leave and Workers’ Compensation: Time lost due to injury received while on
duty is not charged to sick leave providing such an injury is accepted as a justified
claim under Workers’ Compensation.

8. Confidentiality of Medical Information: All information about an employee’s
medical condition is confidential and will be kept in separate files by the Township.
When an employee is absent for medical reasons, the employee’s personnel file will
contain only the dates of the medical absence, but not the medical reason(s) for the
absence.

9. Unused and unpaid sick leave may be carried over for full-time and permanent part-
time employees from one year to the next as an IMRF service credit; please refer to
IMRF policies for the maximum amount allowed to carry over. Up to 360 hours of
the carried over sick leave may only be used for major medical events such as when

surgery is required, or for severe illness in a given year for full-time employees. Part-

=1 ! a al o 1o 1o L AE a 3 O Rl
wanwa = > .. & By eTr—oTe v C

10. If an employee needs to use more time than what they’ve accrued, with immediate
supervisors’ approval, the employee must use unpaid time off or PTO.

11. No compensation will be paid for unused sick days. Unused sick days will not be
compensated at the end of an employee’s employment with the Township.

12. The Township prohibits retaliation against any employee who uses sick leave
benefits for the purposes identified herein.

=11=
(Last revised December 2021)




Ela Township Employee Handbook 2021

public are expected to dress in accepted “business casual” clothing.

3. All employees working in the Highway Department will conform to OSHA
regulations regarding protective clothing, including but not limited to protective
footwear,

4. All tattoos should be covered while indoors at Township buildings, except while in
Highway Department buildings. Body piercings (other than nose rings and earrings)
should be removed while indoors at Township buildings as well.

The following chart is intended to provide employees with a guideline and is in no way meant to
be all-inclusive.

APPROPRIATE INAPPROPRIATE
For Women: e Torn or distressed jeans
®  Slacks, capris, jeans e  Spaghetti straps, tank tops, sheer,
¢ Finger length skirts/dress, blouses, revealing clothing
polos, sweaters e Shorts, yoga pants, hoodies, clothing
e Sandals with derogatory words, graphics,
sports teams, political references,
s Flip flops
For Men:
e Slacks, khakis, jeans s Shorts, workout clothing, hoodies,
* Collared shirt/polo torn or distress jeans
» Sweaters » Clothing with derogatory words,
e Sandals graphics, sport teams, political
references
e Flip flops

We expect employees to use good judgment with their attire. Ela Township reserves the
right to determine if appearance is unacceptable.

G. Employee Conduct

Respect is to be shown for management and fellow employees at all times. Any disrespect
or inappropriate communication shown towards management or fellow employees will be
cause for immediate disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

H. Employee Expense Policy

As a Township employee, you may need to travel for meetings, seminars, training, or
conferences. All travel plans should be approved by the employee’s immediate supervisor
and Township Manager. The Township will reimburse employees for reasonable travel-
related costs they might incur when traveling on behalf of the Township. Mileage
reimbursement will be at the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) standard mileage rate in effect
at the time of travel. If officials’ spouse, family, companion, or other Township officials or

R i

(Last revised December 2021)




